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To

All Shareholders

Bangladesh Securtties and Exchange Commission
Registrar of Joint Stock Companles and Firms
Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd.

Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid.

Dear Sir (s)

Annual Report: for the year ended 30 June 2017

We are Pleased to endose a copy of the Annual Report together with the Audited
Financial Statements incuding Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or
Loss and Other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2017 along with notes thereon
for your kind information and record.

Yours sincerely

e
( Mohiuddin Ahmed )
Company Secretary
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For our Customer
To become most efficient Company by providing the most
courteous and efficient service in every areas of Bangladesh.

For our Employees
Promoting well-being of the members of the staff.

For our Shareholders
Ensuring fair return on their investment through generating
stable profit.

For our Community

Assuming our role as socially responsible corporate entity in
a tangible manner through close adherence to national
policies and objectives.




g
-,
e

e~ s
=

To ensure energy security in the couniry by uninterrupted
supply of quality petroleum products at government regulated
price. To strengthen the supply of environmental-friendly and
excellence agrochemical products in order to increase the nation-
wide agricultural productions.




@ To ensure adequate supply of fuels through purchasing,
stocking & distribution of petroleum products through
out the country with organized management system.

% Development of petroleum related infrastructure.

w Modernizing the marketing and operational activities of
the Company.

® To make creative business policy and diversification of
products according to market demand.

@ Undertaking necessary steps through import, manufacturing,
stock, distribution with organized management system in
order to supply agrochemical products through out the
country.
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To have sustained growth, broaden and improve range of
products and services in all areas of Bangladesh with the aim to
add increased value to sharehoders' investment and offer
highest possible benefit to our customers.
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CORPORATE HEADQUARTER

RESIDENT OFFICE
MAIN INSTALLATION

YEAR OF INCORPORATION
BUSINESS LINE

LISTING STATUS
STOCK EXCHANGE LISTING

UTHORIZED CAPITAL

UP CAPITAL

ER OF SHARES

ER OF SHAREHOLDERS
ER OF EMPLOYEES

PADMA BHABAN, STRAND ROAD,
CHITTAGONG - 4000, BANGLADESH

6 PARIBAGH, DHAKA, BANGLADESH
GUPTAKHAL, PATENGA

CHITTAGONG, BANGLADESH.

27 APRIL 1965

PROCUREMENT, STORAGE AND
MARKETING OF PETROLEUM PRODUCTS,
LUBRICATING & GREASES, BITUMEN, LPG
AND MANUFACTURING & MARKETING
OF AGROCHEMICAL PRODUCTS

PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

DHAKA STOCK EXCHANGE LTD.
CHITTAGONG STOCK EXCHANGE LTD.
1000 MILLION TAKA

98233 MILLION TAKA

9,82,32,750

11,690

1110
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Historical Events of POCL

Padma 0il Company Limited is not only the biggest but alse the oldest with ite antecedents stretching
well back to the colonial period of British-India. [ts ancestral enterpriss Rangoon Qil Company’
established petrolsum business in this part of the world by the middls of nineteenth century. Following
is a Synopszis of Padma 0il Company's histerical background.
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In 1874 'Rangoon Oil Company' was registered as a Joint stock company in Scotland having its main
business activites in Burma (Known to the British until the later years of the 18th century as
BURMAH, which was a provinees of the then British India)

In 1888, Rangoon Qil Company was reconstituted and reformed as Burmah Qil company. Buginess of
this Company was then spread over other provinces of British-India ineluding Assam and Bengal.
The Company's Head office was at 181 West George Street, Glasgow, UK.

Burmah Oil Comparny for the first time introduced drilling equipments for exploration of ©Qil in
Burma in the year 1888, Previously cil was being collected in Burma by hand dug well.

Burmah Oil Company established their Moheshlthal Oil [nstallation' at Chittagong in the year 1803,
In 1808, Burmah Oil Company conducted a geclogical survey in Chittagong.
In 1814, Burmah Oil Company drilled a well at sitakunda, Chittagong.

In the year 1320, M/a Bullock Brothers, a major distributor of Buntnah OQil Company satablished their
trading office at Badarghat, Chittagong.

In the ysar 1928, Burmah Oil Company took over the office of Bullock Brothers at Sadarghat,
Chittagonyg including 4.1 acres of land and sstablished their own office in it.

Prior to the partition of the sub-continent in 1947, mainly two oil marketing companies namsly
Burmah Qil Company (BOC) and Burmah shell Oil Storage and Distribution Company (BS0C) were
operating Petroleum business in the area what now comprise Bangladesh. Burmah Shell established
BAviation Depot at Tejgaon Airport in the year 1848,

Congidering the (il Marketing situation in erstwhile East Pakistan, Burmah Shell transferred their
share to BOC and in the year 1968 a new company called Burrnah Eastern Limited' was formed with
48% share of BOC. The rest portion of the share was issued to public & private individuals of
Pakistan.

In 1877, Burmah Eastern Limited became a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation.

In the year 1988, BOC transferred its entire property in Bangldesh (including share of Burmah
Eastern Limited) in favour of Bangladesh Pstroleum Corporation (BPC).

As per terma of the transfer of BOC's antire share to BPC, Buninah Eastern
change its name and as such subssquently the company's names was
COMPANY LIMITED in the year 1588.
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1.  To increass the remuneration of Board of Directors from Tk. 5,000/- to Tk. 8,000/~ to
consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as special.

Resolution:
To amend clause 109 {a) of the Arlicles of Association as noted below:

Article 109 {a)
"The remuneratien of Directors shall be Tk. 8,000/- per meeting attended.”
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Notice of The Forty Eighth Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 48th Annual General Meeting of Padma Oil Company
Limited will be held on Saturday, 17th February 2018 (5 Falgun, 1424} at 11-00 am at
'Hall 24°, CRB Road (West side of M.A Aziz Stadium), Chittagong to transact the following
business :

AGENDA :

1. To confirm the minutes of the 47th Annual General Mesting held on 11 February 2017;
02. To recsive and adopt the Directors' Report and Auditors’ Report and the Audited
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended 30th June 2017,
03. To declare dividend for the year ended 30th June 2017;
04. To slect/re-slect Directors;
05 To appoint Joint Auditors and fix their remuneration for the year ending 30th June 2018.
Speclal Business:
1. To increase the remuneration of Board of Directors from Tk. 5,000/- to Tk. 8,000/- to
consider and if thought fit to pass the following resolution as special.
Resolution:-
To amend clause 109 (a) of the Articles of Association as noted below:
Article 108 (a)
"The remunsration of Directors shall be Tk. 8,000/- per mesting attended."

By order of the Board
12 Magh 1424 %
25 January 2018 MOHIUDDIN AHMED
Strand Road, Chittagong. Company Secretary
Notes:
01 Record Date :

The Record Date was 18 Decamber 2017. The Shareholders whose names appearing in the CDBL
Depository Register and Share Register of the Company on the record date will be eligible to attend the
Annual General Meeting and receive the dividend.

02 Proxy :

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and
vote in his/her stead. In order to be effective, the Proxy form duly signed and stamped must be submitted
at the Company's Registered Office not later than SEVENTY TWO HOURS before the Maating.

03 Elaction of the Shareholders’ Director:

a) Nomination Form for Sharehclders' Director election from remaining Shareholders except BPC, is
available at the Registersd office of the Company from 29 January 2018 to 1 February 2018 during
Office hours;

b) The Nomination Forms duly completed and signed with relevant supporting papers should reach
the Company's Ragisterad Office, Strand Road, Chittagong by 5 February 2018;

¢} The withdrawal date of the Nomination From is 8 February 2018.

d} The final list of eligible candidates for Shareholders' Director after scrutin
Notice Board at the Registered Office of the Company on 11 February 2018.

No gift or benefit in cash or kind shall be paid to the holders of the equity
sacuritles In terms of Clause (c) of the Noilflcation No. SEC/SRMI/2000-
953/1950 dated 24 October 2000 for aitending this AGM of the Company.

Admission to the Mesting room will be strictly on production of the
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Chairman’s Statement

Blsmillahlr Rahmanir Rahim
Honorable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of Padma Oil
Company Limited (POCL) and myself, | am delighted
fo welcome vou all to the 48th Annual General Mesting
of the Company. We have whole-heartedly tried our
best to accomplish our jobs during the Financial Year
2018-2017. | would like to inform you that our
Company has samed significant profit as well as
ensures commitment towards excellence in service,
adherence to business ethics and regulations
compliance to the norm of good governance and
continugus improvemant in shareholders' value in this
year. | would like to express my sincere gratitude to all
of you for your continuous support and having faithful
confidence on us, which have inspired us in completin
our jobs during the whol
would like to present th
Company during the year
able to wunderstand th
performance on various as




2016 -
o Gl ol N

TAVI

e Tt By,
galJ L

na £

e AR « Qodu-0d4

wRifen euia Frmeenr wwik weifg ww, EmEe
w4, armif ¢ 3¢, s Rtemt g
AT S 05¢-30d4 T IRAT TAIH J030-3039
ue qerEm @ wE weE i W s @
e W IEmE o AidE st Afafets
e 83 | AT sAfEsers YRR dnfe R
P Wi a9 IgE (S opfe SeiweE
(Rfef) egfe T 1.38% o1 e @ w.0% @7
W 0.)0% @M | AT Ieefive wewfes
Q& G COTRE WAZRT A, T oF Swiaeae
S (O WSt it wfiieT eepe W
|

030-303 9 W FJuwE YT T

@I 0342034 O A @MIRT T T
WP oo oAt e S g GO I
POAE | Y0db-R0dq e I e G wEnfR oo
o @ avvs F O3W wiony @ W|E
@i w=R on Reum AR o000 %
@ 5H, e o Tu@ T AfREs e dave
.57 | wdie e = Trad g @ o ImE Rarww
A sex% I o | W Tew R
@i I R B 98.50% @ @R
SR %07 W | SIS, S TR At T
oY eforffonEe geus Fmt SR
#i e o o IaR G AN A AR |
wEenr o ImE e SRt s
fAwram R 8,089 LI, A o1© uf IwET 8,38
@R @ 3.93% W | @i T TP Wi
co *ir Rarem At s s e gy

T AR FiTE T ARG W a3 i

¢ TP YERRT welis o™ T e
o TE @R FE T TS IWET eo.u»
il it ® v.28% Tz i 390.)
it T | T e &f wime e =
TR T .88% Pa CIGHTR | 20db-o03a W
Ja @ e offs S wibene 0.9 BiF,

T I oy 9%

mﬁﬁ%ﬁgm|

Businsss Environment In FY 2016-2017

The major macroeconomic indicators like per capita
income, foreign currency reserve, import and export,
fareign direct investment and surpassing of the FY
2016-2017 revenue collection target compared to the
previous fiscal year indicate that the overall economic
situation in the country was positive during the ysar
under revisw. According to BBS estimate, the sconomy
grew at 7.24% in FY 2016-2017, which is 0.13
percentage point above the GDP growth rate of 7.11%
achisved in the previous fiscal year. The downward
trend in oil prices in the international market in recent
years benefited the Bangladesh economy like other cil
importing countries.

Business Parformance In FY 2016-2017

The Company performed better in its principal
business of fusl marketing in FY 2016-2017 compared
to the last year. During 2016-2017, the total sale of
petroleum oil was 58.89 lag Metric Ton in the country.
The Company's sale of petroleum products was 20.08
lac Mefric Ton In this year that was 17.83 lac Metric
Ton in the previous year. That is, the sale of petroleum
products of the Company in this year increased by
12.62% compared fo the previous year. The market
share of the Company among the oil marketing
companies was 34.10% and the Company was ranked
sacond position in the industry. Cn the other side, due
to intense compefition in agrochemicals business total
sale of agrochemicals products of the Company
declined slightly compared to the last year. The
Company's sale of agrochemicals preducts stood at
4,093 Mefric Ton In FY 2016-2017 showing a slightly
decline of 1.71% as against 4,164 Metric Ton of the
previous year. Due to increase in sale of pstroleum
products of the Company and in testimony fto
concerted efforts from the Board of Directors,
management and officials, Company's profit before
incoms tax increased by 8.24% to Taka 270.91 crora in
this yvear from Taka 250.29 crore of the previous year.
Thus, Eaming per Share (EP8} alse increased by 8.44
% during the year under review compared tc the
precading year. EPS stood at Taka 20.68 in this vear,
as against Taka 19.07 of the last year.

Progress in FY 2016-2017

You are aware that we have taken some projects for
extension of the company's business. Wa have

advanced a lot towards the implementation of the
various projects taken by the company in this year. The
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construction of Head office multi-storied building at
Agrabad, Chittagong is going on. Shore pilings have
been completed and the construction of basement is
going on. For best using of our land at Paribagh Dhaka
a project had bean under taken for constructing the 12-
storied commercial building having fwo bassments for
which a consultant has already been appointed. The
consultant had already given a comprehensive
architectural/ structural design, which has forwarded to
Bureau of Research, Testing & Consultation (BTRC) of
Bangladesh University of Engineering & Technology
{BUET) for their expert opinion in this regard. Besidas,
tender bid for selecting the pre-qualified contraciors had
been completed and accordingly a short list of the
contractors for the works is prepared.

Besldes that, various developments works taken by the
Company including construction of total 18700 Metric
Ton capacity storage tanks at various depols were
completed in FY 2016-2017. Many devslopmant
projects including expansion of depot, construetion and
erection of storage tanks and physical infrastructural
sxpansion program to ensura smooth supply of fuel to
the consumaers are going an.

Dividand

Wa are always committed t¢ our valuad shareholders.
Therefors, we are working hard to increase the long-
term shareholders' value by our diligence and
continuous efforts. You will be dslighted to know that
the Board of Directors has recommendead high rate of
dividend i.e. 110% cash dividend for this year.

Our Mofto

You are well aware that fuel sector is used to consider as
most imporant sector of the economy. Macro economic
Indicators ars belng greatly Influenced by the supply and
movement of price of the peiroleum products. Thersfore,
Oil-marketing companies are giving much amphasis on
providing gervices to the mass people of the country. You
are aware that Padma Oil Company Ltd. is cne of the
lsading oil and agrochemicals marketing Company the
country. The Company Is contributing significantly fo the
total sconomy of the couniry by carrymg out
uninterrupted supply of
areas of the country. Besi
contributing to the agricultu
production and marksting of
agricultural sactor is ths
Bangladesh aconomy. It @
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of Bangladesh's total labour force and accounted for
about 14.79 percent of GDP in FY 2016-2017. The main
aim and objective of the Company is to ensure supply of
fuel to the doorsteps of the consumer on time at
Govemment's fixed price and to strengthen the supply of
environment friendly and standard agrochemicals
producis to increase the productivity and production of
agricultural commodity through sound operational
management and to provide services through organized
marksting activitias.

Focus on FY 2017-2018

Our focus on FY 2016-2017 is to ensure energy
security of the country by uninterrupted supply of
quality pstroleum products at government regulated
price and to strengthen the supply of environmental-
frisndly and excellence agrochemical products in order
to increase the nation-wide agriculiural preduction.
Side by side, we want to take forward our projects
taken by the company for expansion of business.
Beasides that, our target for the next year is to maximize
the sharsholders' value by achleving a slgnificant
operating growth in Company's petroleum and
agrochemicals business.

Thanks & Gratltuds

Finally, | like to convey my thanks and profound
gratitude to Ministry of Power, Energy & Mineral
Rasources of the Govermnmment of the People's Republic
of Bangladssh and Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation
for timely and proper guidance. | would also like to
thank sach membesr of the Board of Directors for their
collective efforts, the Management Team, all the
Officials and Staff of the Company for their continued
initiating and supports, without their supporis the
Company could not reach at desired goal. | express my
gratitude to Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and
Firms, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission, Dhaka Stock Exchange Lid., Chittagong
Stock Exchange Ltd., Central Depository Bangladesh
Ltd., our auditors, customers and all well-wisher of the
Company for their continued support and guidance.

Allah Hafez

{Nazlmuddin Chowdhury)
Chairman
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Board of Directors' Report

Bismillahir-Rahmanir Rahim
Honorable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum

The Board of Directors of the Padma Oil Company
Limited takes Immense pleasure to present the 48th
Annual Report of the Company to our valued
sharsholders. It is an honor for the Board of Directors
to presant the Directors’ Report together with the
audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
year ended 30 June 2017 and the Auditors’ Report
thereon 1o our valued shareholders for conslderation
and approval.

The Directors' Report containg an overview of the
Bangladesh economy, Petroleum and Agrochemicals
Industry, the financial, coperating, and corporate
responsibllity performance of the Company Inh FY
2016-2017 and highlights the total position and
opportunity of the Company.

Preparation of Financial Statements

Financlal Statements of POCL give a correct and falr
view of the state of affairs of the Company and the
resulis of its operation and cash flow and changes in
equity. The presented financlal statements have been
prepared in compliance with Bangladesh Accounting
Standards (BAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS) and In accordance with tha relevant
requirements of the schedule to the Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Rules 1987, in conformity
with the Companles Act 1994 and to give a correct and
fair view of the total business activities of the Company
te cur shareholders. The financial siatements are
prepared by the management, approved by the Board
of Directers, and audited by external auditors
appointed in the Ahnual General Mesting.

Economic Situation

Bangladesh economy managed ta maintain the
sustainable growth momentum in FY 2016-2017. The
overall economic situation in the country was positive
as steady Improvements In the major variables In this
year indicate. The economy experienced stable
growth, inflation was unde
remained stable, forelgn
remained at comfortable |
oil prices in the intemat
economy.
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According to Bangladesh Bureau of Statistics (BBS)
estimats, the GDP growth rate stood at 7.24 percent in
FY 2016-2017, which was 7.11 percent in FY 2015-
2016 (based on 2005-2006 as base year). The original
growth target set by the govemment for FY 2016-2017
was 7.20 percent.

The industrial sector growth dscelerated to 10.50
percent In FY 2016-2017, 0.59 percentage point
lowers than the previous year's 11.09 percent.
Agricultural sector recorded a higher growth of 3.40
percant in FY 2016-2017 fram 2.79 percent in FY
2015-2016. The Agricultural sector is the most
important sector in Bangladesh economy. it employed
about 47.5 percent of Bangladesh's total |labour force
and accounted for about 14.79 percent of GDP In this
FY 2016-2017. According to BBS estimate, the service
sector performed better in FY 2016-2017 compared to
the previous fiscal year. The sarvice sactor growth
increased by 0,25 percentage paint to 6.50 parcent in
FY 2016-2017 from 6.25 percent in FY 20152016.
Tha par capita National Income reached at US$ 1,602
in FY 2016-2017, up by US$ 137, from US$ 1,465 of
previous fiscal year.

Due to downirend in global fuel prices and cool frend
in the prices of essential item at home, the average
inflation in FY 2016-2017 recorded a 13-year low
maintaining downward trend sinca FY 2013-2014. The
government had set a target to contain average
inflation within 5.80 percent in FY 2016-2017. The
average inflation stood at 544 percent in FY 20186-
2017 that was 5.92 percent in FY 20152016, proving
a comfortable price Index.

Industry Raview
(a) Fuel Sector

The organized managemant and uninterrupted supply
of fuel oil play a vital role to develop a nation. Fuel
sector is considered the most prioritized sector of
economy. It has a great influence directly or indirectly
in all economic sectors. Fuel is used intensively in
every sector including irigation of agriculture sector,
transport sector and power production. As a result, an
increase in fuel price leads to direct effect in infiation.

Fusl index demand depicts whether a county is moving
forward towards development or nol In the year of
1972, the demand of petroleum producis in our country
was 8.48 lac M. Ton which stood at 62.00 lac M.Ton in
FY 2016-2017.
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The consumption of peftroleum products In
Bangladesh increased by 12.04% in FY 2016-
2017 compared to the last fiscal year. From
sconomic perspective of view, a whole import-
dependency of fuel requires foreign exchanges
that have huge impact on country’s macro
economy. During the fiscal year under review,
local refinery i.e. Eastern Refinery Limited product
was approximately 12.64 lac M.Ton while 5.085
lac M.Ton fuel was produced by various gas fields
under public sector and differant fractionation
plants under private sector. The deflclt
requirement of fuel was imported by BPC.

Product Wise Sale of Petroleum Products

Product wise sale in the country during FY 2018-2017
Is given balow:
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Product Quantity (in MT) Parcentage of

Total Sales
Jet A-1 3,76,70 6.40
Octans 1,886,911 3.17
Petrol 2,32,359 3.85
Kerosene 1,70,993 2.90
Diesel 40,00,044 67.93
LDO 660 0.01
JBO 17,133 0.29
Fumacs Qil §,06,440 13.69
Lube Oil 18,7562 0.32
8BP 885 0.01
MTT 6,475 0.1
LPG 16,370 0.28
Bitumen 55,028 0.94
Total 58,88,730 100.00
Sector Wise consumptio

In Bangladesh, fuel i
main sectors namely
agriculture. Sector wis
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given below:

{ Qty in MT)
Sector 2016-2017 (%) 2015-2016 (%)
Agriculiure 9,05,623 16538 946,903 18.02
Industry 370,848 630 253036 4.81
Power 13,72,260 23.30 12,00,772 22.84
Transport 30,238,511 51.60 26,116,347 49.78
Domeslic & Others 2,01,488 342 238982 4.55
Total 58,688,730 100.00 52,56,020 100.00
Divislon Wise Consumption

Divislon wise sale of petrolsum products In the country
is given below:

{ Qty in MT)
Divigion 2016-2017 (%) 2015-2016 (%)
Chittagong 12,17.815 18.99 10,28,682 19.57
Sylhet 1,75120 365 1,80,073 343
Dhaka 22.41,055 34.15 21,03,569 40.02
Mymensing 1,40,007 266 1,28,985 2.45
Rajshai 7,068,417 11988 6,117,383 11.75
Rangpur 357190 7.37 324358 617
Khulna 8,590,846 1723 702,594 13.37
Barishal 1,91,180 397 170,375 3.24
Tolal 58,868,730 100.00 52,56,020 100.00

Market Share (%)

MPL POCL

Sale and Market Share of Oll Marketing Companies

Tha sale figure and market share of three marketing oil
companies in FY 2016-2017 were as follow:

(Qty MT in Lac)
Company's Name  Total sale Merket Share (%)  Posltion
MPL 20.76 35.26 1st
POCL 20.08 34.10 2nd
JOCL 16.68 28.32 3rd
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At present, there are 95 Costal Tankers, 08
Shallow Draft Tankers and 73 Bay crossing
Shallow Draft Tankers and 23 Mini cil Tankers in oil
marketing companies' transport pool of petrolaum
cil. OQut of that, POCL has 34 Costal Tankers, 05
Shallow Draft Tankers, 26 Bay crossing Shallow
Draft Tankers and 10 Mini oil Tankers in the
transport pool of its petroleum sector. It is
mentionable here that 80% of fuel is carried
through river and rest of 8% and 2% through rail
and road respactively. Besides, there are in total
2,121 Fllling Statlans, 3,042 Agent/Distributors, 746
packed point dealers, 3,138 LPG dealers and 111
marine dealers in the marketing network of 3 oil-
marketing companies. Of that, POCL has 676
Filling Stations, 920 Agent/Distributors, 228 packed
point dealers, 715 LPG dealers and 51 marine
dealers in its marketing network.

(b} Agrechemicals Sector

Thera is no option but to increase praduction in
agriculture In agro based aconomy of our country.
It is very essential to use pesticides for
enhancement of production side by side using
modem materials such as high bresd seads and
fertilizer. With a view to meeating the foed demand
of growing population’s size a huge market of
pesticides has been created along with the
modemization of agriculture. At present, 380 Nos.
both domestic and multi-national companies
including Padma Qil Co. Lid. have been marketing
pesticide products that are contributing a
significance rols in crops production and
preservation. According to BCPA Report, total
sale of Agrochemical products in Agrochemical
industry was 35,000 M.Ton in calendar year 2016.

Pesticides play an important role in Bangladesh
agriculiure. Several research studies have shown
significant positive contribution of recommended use of
chemical pesticides to increase the productivity and
production of agricultural commadity. According to the
source of World Institute, USA, the use of pesticide in
Bangladesh is lower {less
most of the developed an
as in Japan- 11.0 kg;
France- 3.07 kg; Europe-2
hectare. Thus, there i
Agrochemical industry. Col
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agrochamicals business may be Increased If
necessary human resources, logistic support with
other services and quality products are provided to the
doorsteps of the fammers on right time.

POCL Actlvitles

The principal activities of the Company are
procurement, storage, and marketing  of Petroleum
products, Lubricants & Greases, Bitumen, and LPG. In
addition, the Company is engaged with proeduction and
marketing of Agrochemicals Products. Thus, the
Company's business has two reportable segments (a)
Petroleum and (b) Agrochemicals.

Businsss Performance
(a) Petrolsum Products

During 2016-2017, the sale of Petroleum products was
20.08 lac M.Ton as against 17.83 lac M.Ton in the last
year, which was 2.25 lac M. Ton i.e. 12.62 % higher
than that of the previous fiscal year. The sale of
Octane (24.70%), Jet A-1 (8.17%), MS (63.65%),
Diesel (15.62%), MTT {193.66%), SBP (299.07%),
Lube & Grease (0.87%) and Bitumen {42.86%)
increased in this year compared to the last year
(increasing rate shown in the bracket). The Sale of
fumace oil decreased by 6.20% during 2016-2017
compared to the previous fiscal year as the privats
power plants allowed by the government for
importation of FO at their own management. Besides
that sale of Kerosene (14.85%), LDO (76.05%), LPG
(20%) and JBO (7.45%) declined during the year
under review compared to the previous fiscal year
(declining rate shown in the bracket). Installation of
solar home system and due to increase of power
preduction electricity supply made to the remote and
other areas for meeting the individual power demand
caused a lower sale of kerosene.

(b) Agrochemicals Sector

The tofal sale of Agrochemicals products of Padma Ol
Company Limited was 4,093 M.Ton amounting to
Taka 81.90 crore that was 4,164 M.Ten for Taka
81.25 crore in the previous fiscal year. Due to intensive
competition in agrochemicals business total sale of
agrochemicals preoducts of the Company declined
1.71% in the reporied year compared to the last year.
In order to increase of Agrochemicals sale, the
Company included few new products like Superfast,
Saseta, Couger, Samar, Navofix eic. in the Company's
portfollo of preducts during the year under review. It
may be increased the Company's market share in the
Agrochemicals industry of the country in futurs.
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Distribution Network

Padma QOil Company Limited has a strong marketing
network across the country. The Company has in total
2,838 nos of distributor at various important locations
and stages across the country. The present status of
the network is given below.

Particulars Number
Filling Station 676
Agent 920
Packed Point Dealer 228
LPG 715
Barge Dealer 51
Chemicals Distributor 230
Lube Oil Dealer 18
Total 2838
Depot Network

Particulars Numbear
Petroleum Depot 21
Agrochemicals Depot 33
Aviation Depot 4

Financial Result

The Directors take pleasure in reporting the
following financial results of the Company for the
year ended 30 June 2017:

Taka In crore
Particulars 20162017 20152016 Change (%)
Gross eaming on pefroloum products 24577 189.77 2851
Net eaming on pefroleum products 24459  166.91 30.88
Operating expenses (197.06) (147.20) 3387
Operating Profit on petrolaum 47.53 3.7 19.69
(Hther operating income -pstroleum frade 58,85 7266  (19.00)

Operathg profiton Agrochemkcals radng 033 130 (7462)
Total aperating profi 10671 11367  (6.12)
Nor-operating income 17846 14979  19.14
Proft before WPPF 285.16 26346 824
Centribution to WPPF (14.26) (1317) 828
Profit before Income fax 27091 25029 824

Provision for Income Tax
Profit after tax

Financlal Review

A Financial review onh
results in FY 2016-2017
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Gross Earnings on Petroleum Products

In financial year 2016-2017, Gross earnings on
petroleum products stood at taka 245.77 crore with
an increase of 28.51% compared with taka 189.77
crore of the previous year.

Net Eamings on Petroloum Products

The Gompany's net saring on petroleum products
was Taka 244.58 crore in FY 2016-2017 that was
Taka 186.91 crore in the previous fiscal year,
registering an Increase of 30.66%.

Operating Proflt on Petroleum

Operating profit on pstroleum products grew by
19.69% to taka 47.53 crore during the year under
review compared to taka 39.71 crore for the
pravious year.

Operating Profit on Agrochemicals Trading

Operating profit on Company's Agrochemicals
business registered a decline of 74.62% at Taka
0.33 crore during the ysar as against of Taka 1.30
crore in the last fiscal year.

Operating Profit on Agrochemicals (Taka in Lac)
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Total Operating Expenses

Total operating expenses of Taka 197.06 crore in the
reported year compared to taka 147.20 crore in the
last year, registered an increase of 33.87%. Total
operating expenses increased due to increase of
salary of officers and employees In the reportad year.

Nen-cperating Income

Non-operating Incoma was Taka 178.46 crore In FY
2016-2017 compared to taka 148.79 crore in FY
2015-2016, showing an increase of 19.14 percent.

Profit before Income Tax
Profit before Income Tax grew by 8.24% io Taka

270.91 crore from taka 250.29 crore of previous
flscal year.
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Profit after Tax

Profit after tax increased to taka 203.13 crore in FY
2016-2017 from taka 187.36 crore of praceding ysar
registering an increase of 8.42 percent.

Returns
{I) On Assets

Retumn on Assets stood at 1.39% in FY 2016-
2017 which was 1.65% in the last year.

{Il) On Equity

Return on Equity was 19.96% during the year that
was 20.53% in the last year.

Return on Equity (%6)
29,18 34.64
3500 E
000 | 1896 2058 BA I I
e 9 3 &
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Earning per Share (EPS)

EPS stood at Taka 20.68 as on 30 June 2017,
which was Taka 18.07 in the last year.

Net Asset Value per Share

Net Asset value per share recorded at taka
103.60 as at 30 June 2017 compared to taka
92.92 for the previous year, showing an increase
of 11.48 percent.

Net Asset Value per Share (Taka)
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Dividend

Shareholders’ return is always key priority of
the Board of Directors of the Company. The
Board pleased to recommend 110% percent
cash dividend i.e. per share Taka 11.00
{which was 100% in the preceding year) to
the shareholders for the year 2018-2017. The
recommended dividend if approved by the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting
Taka 108.06 crore will be distributed among
the sharsholders.

Amount
{Taka in Crore)

Net profit available for appropriation 203.13

Particulars

Board's recommendation for

appropriation;
110% Cash Dividend 108.06
Transfer to Retained Earmnings 95.07

Shareholders' Equity

The Board of Directors is continuocusly
making effort to uphold and protect the
interest of Sharsholders as well as to ensure
stable growth of the Company. But due to
requirement of huge money for future
planning a huge amount of net profit has to
be transferred to the Retained earnings. The
fund available for distribution was Taka
203.13 crore. Shareholders' Fund increased
by 11.48% to Taka 1017.68 crore from Taka
912.79 crore of the previous year as per
financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2017.

Paid up capital of Padma Qil Company
Limited was Taka 98.23 crore during 2016-
2017. Retained earnings increased to Taka
81945 crore from Taka 814.56 crore,
showing an increase of 12.88 percent. The
strong growth in Sharsholders' fund will
enable the Company to expand its business
in future.
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Shareholders’ Value and Market Price Information

Tha Padma Qil Company Ltd. remains fully
commitied to delivery of higher shareholders'
value. The shareholders feel interested of
themsselves by investing in the share of the
Company on getting the reasonable dividend.
Reported Market Price of Share of POCL in Dhaka
Stock Exchange Limited was Taka 255.80 on
close of the last trading day on 30.06.2017. Markst
capitalization stood at Taka 2,513.78 crore as at
30 June 2017.

Corporate Governance

Fairness, transparency, accountability and
responsibility are the minimum standards of
acceptable Corporate Govemancse. To Padma
Qil Company Limited, Corporate Governance
means increasing the Shareholders' value by
being efficient, transparent and professional;
accountable to the Government and the society
and responsive to the environmental issues.
Maximizing value for shareholders through
performance with good govermance is the
responsgibility of corporate management.
Bangladesh Securities & Exchangs Commission
has issued a Corporate Governance Guidelines
{Notification No.SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/
admin/44 dated 07-08-2012 and SEC/CMRRCD/
2006-158/147/admin/48 dated 21 July 2013) for
the companies listed with Stock Exchanges. The
Company has adequately complied with all the
Corporate Governance Guidslines of BSEC and
listing regulations of DSE and CSE, rules &
regulations of other regulatory bodies. The
Report of the Corporate Governance Guidelines
issued by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission is attached at Annexurs
1, 2, 3 and 4 of this Directors' Report.

Board of Directors

The Board consists of e
direciors one number
another one is Share
from the rest of the sha
rest of six directors

™
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Board's Members include persons of high caliber,
with academic and professional qualification in
the field of business & administration. This has
given strength for effective discharge of duties
and responsibility by the Board. The board
discharges its duties and responsibilities it self
and through various committees. The

Management operates within the policies, manual
and limits approved by the Board. As per
Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission's
guidelines, Board has one Audit Committee.

Audit Commities

Audit Committes of Padma Oil Company Limited
comprises of three members of the Board
nominated by the Board of Directors and operates
according to the charter of the Committee
approved by the Board based on Bangladesh
Securities & Exchange Commission's guidelines.

The objectives of the commities are to ensure that
proper and adequate intemal control is in place to
facilitate smooth functioning in the Company's
operation. The committee ensures that a sound
financial reporting system is in place, which is
well managed providing accurate, appropriate and
timely information to the Board of Directors,
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Management, Regulatory bodies, shareholders &
other stake-holders. During 2016-2017 the
committes carried out the following tasks;

o Reviewed of financial statements of FY 2016-
2017 submitted by the extemal auditors and put
their recommendations to the beard;

» Discussed with the external auditers regarding
financial statements of 2016-2017;

w Reviewed the quarterly and half-yearly
financial statements of 2016-2017 and put their
recommandations ta the board;

w Reviewed revised budget of the Company
during 2016-2017 including budget of 2017-2018
and put their recommendations to the board.

Board Mesting & Remunsration of the
Dirsctors

The Beoard meets regular basis to discharge its
responsibilities. Number of Board Meeting held in
FY 2016-2017 and the attendance &
remunsration of each director shown in
Annexure-1.

Chairman of the Board

The Chairman of the Board is fully independent
from the office of the Managing Director i.e. CEQ.

independent Director

In compliance with the Corporate Govemance
Guidelines of BSEC, one Independent Director
has been appointed in the Board of Directors. Mr.
Ahmed .Jamal Khan Choudhuri is an Independent
Director of the Company.

Contribution Toe National Exchaquer

Padma Qil Company h
to the Govemment.
deducts taxes and V
lavies from the variou
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and deposits the same to Government
exchequer. Besides, the Company also pays tax
on its eamings. Total payment to Govemment
exchequer during 2018-2017 is shown below:

(Taka in Crore)
Particulars 2016-2017 2015-2016
Income Tax 155.41 128.49
VAT 1916.45 1619.37
Customs Duty 497.37 389.32
IDSC .03 .04
Port dues 8.83 6.85
Total 2,578.09 2,144.07

Rotation of Directors

As per Companies Act 1994 and Articles of
Association of the Company, one third of the
Directors retire by rotation from the office of
Directors and retired Directors are eligible for re-
appointment. Mr. ARM Nazmus Sakib, Director,
Mr. Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri, Independent
Director, Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal,
Shareholders' Director and Mr. Md. Arifuzzaman
Miah Tutul, Director will retire from the Board in
the ensuing Annual General Meseting. Amang
them, Mr. ARM Nazmus Sakib and Mr. Md.
Arlfuzzaman Miah Tutul are ellglble for re-
appointment and they have already been re-
nominated by BPC subject fo the approval of
shareholders at AGM. On the other hand, Mr.
Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri is not eligible for
re-appointment according to the BSEC's
Corporate Governance Guideline as he is going
to complete his second term as an Independent
Director of the Company in ensuing AGM. Thus,
the Board of Directors of the Company has
appointed Mr. Mchammad Igbal as Independent
Director of the Board in place of Mr. Ahmed
Jamal Khan Choudhuri subject to approval of the
shareholders at AGM. An slection for
Shareholders' Director will be held in the ensuing
AGM as Shareholders' Director Mr. Mohammed
Abdul Awwal is going to be retired at same AGM.

Appointment of Auditors

In the 47th Annual General Meeting M/s. A.
Qasemn & Co., Chartered Accountants and



wWiE @k, HOTE SHReEUIeY iR R0 u-
wdq e TerEw o g RRawe o
IR FEE P e = e
W Vb WOTE SR @ ¥ Fyme o
SRR AT | TR (T, e e wWe
THR, BTG wWBHIGY IRsHEEE fEwHa
ARTATHAA G SR TCSHCG 205 4-200
e Twra @riRa A ol Wie Fonst e
RO W Ot 3R oM AR | WUWeE @
FTY OIS (P, GIETE W EEIew an @r=iif{g
MRFfrrs Ron A e wm 4fF zemm
T Rengfrs Ry wpia keda-ody o
WA T oimAE  AaEEwe e
ARSI AWTAE i R | aueE,
@i TR oo Tt e
Ao ot Fefeets (RERD) ==
@IAT Qo q-205r Y gz Bl ST o
I Roma ol s Tie wie @,
BIGTE WIPEBIE o1 AN Q@ I WS (I,
FIBTE GGG EE EE AN T2NH TF, 5D
WRFEHIeE Wty Qe Sigmd sem
CHAICR GO SRR O] NCAae e )
TACE |

AT SRR, AT =Ty TR

=i afRfiee  aftarm adie Ewif,
e g3 e Fm Reedmg {fey Faae
S e SIS CINREEEE &0 STRaee
M € ©f oo Fa Toie S SHIRPE e
Tw AT, IS @R AT sifrom TR
gt sftem o | o oo Fiethte s
qwree Fhte Ritmr w=emm [fee w5
=it ot e T der R e A
AN FFE P AR T GR T G
RafcrE wem e sfeerg, SwEes e
¢*{i51 8 @iife SERARE AR NG o
cRTRsRTR Wt offte ot = | Q1= st
Wole CRINEISHTT e @WAEeHR 9361
seat rArst R 0w |

M/s. Shafiq Basak & Co., Chartered
Accountanis were appointed as sxternal Joint
Auditors of the Company for the FY 2016-
2017. According to Companies Act, 1994 they
will be retired at this Annual General Meeting.
Among them M/s. Shafiq Basak & Co.,
Chartered Accountants is eligibkle for re-
appointment for the year 2017-2018 and they
have already expressed their willingness for
re-appointment. On the other hand, A. Qasem
& Co., Chartered Accountants is not eligible
for re-appeintment for the year 2017-2018
according to BSEC's rule as they have
conducted the Company's audit for
consecutive three years. As such, as a major
Shareholder Bangladesh Petroleum
Corporation has already nominated M/s.
Rahman Rahman Huq in place of Mfs. A.
Gasem & Co., Charteresd Accountanis
alongwith M/s. Shafiq Basak & Co., Chartered
Accountants for the shareholders' approval in
the snsuing AGM.

Publicatlon and Communlcation with the
Sharsholders

The Company attaches high priority on
timely publication and submission of the
statutory reports i.e. Quarterly, Half-ysarly
and Annual Financial Statements in details
enabling the regulatory bodies and existing &
potential shareholders to make a fair
assessment on Company's over all
performancse. The Board continues to ensure
the compliance of Bangladesh Security &
Exchange Commission's rules & regulations.
All the price sensitive information having any
possible impact on share prices of the
Company and all financial statements are
communicated to
publications in the
news portal and Col
Annual General Me
opportunity for
shareholders.

-
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Company's Key Achlevements During
2016-2017 In Varlous Aspects

(a} Fund Management

The Company earned a significant profit from
non-operating income in this year due to proper
fund management by the Finance department.
The Company eamed non-operating income of
taka 178.46 crore in this year as against Taka
149.79 crore in the last year. Proper fund
management enables the Company fto eamn a
huge amount from non-operating income that
brings up a strong economic base to the
Company in addition to the Petroleum and
Agrochemicals business. The main object and
achievement of the financial management is the
best utilization of the fund. Finance Department of
our Company has been doing this properly.

(b} Operation

During FY 2016-2017, our Company focusad an
making operational activities more economical
efficient and customer-oriented. The Company
successfully managed its customer needs,
specially the huge Fumace Qil (FO} and Diessel Oil
(HSD} demand of the power sector. With relentless
efforts by the officers and workforce at operating
locations, un-interrupted supplies were made round
the clock to meet the customers’ fusl nesds.

In the reporied period, our Company managed
inventory efficiently and benefited the bottom line
by proficient handling of products at various
depotsflocations. Operating profit on petroleum
products grew by 19.68% to taka 47.53 crore
during the vear under review compared o taka
39.71 crore for the previous year.

(c) Aviation

In FY 2016-2017 our Company managed to
deliver 3.76 lac M.Ton JET A-1 fuel which were
8.17% higher than that of the last year's volume.
Our Company successfully completed the pre and
post Hajj operations. By loading the fusl in the
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planes on time and properly, the officers and work
force of Aviation department keeps the domestic
and intemational flight moving round the year.

(d) Procurement & Services

POCL has a comprehensive procurement Policy
that provides guidelines to ensure compstitive
bidding through a very transparent procedure
without comprising on quality of required goods
and given timeline.

In quest of professional excellence, procurement
department is striving for continual improvement
in procurement process to cope with the present
challenging environment where sirategic
procurement is as important as strategic selling.

{e) Lubricants Trade

The sale of Lube & Grease was 4537 MT during
the vear under review, which was 0.87% higher
than that of the previous year. During 2016-
2017, we made supply France origin, TOTAL
brand marine lubricants, TOTAL AURELIA TI
4055 (TBN value 55), Turbine oil and Diesel
Engine oil to the power stations. Basides,
Padma Qil Company Limited made supply Total
AURELIA TI 4055 in power stations through
Flexi bag (2300-litre capacity). Besides, we
achieved outstanding business of transformer il
with Rural Electrification Board (REB) unit due
to competitive price of our internationally
renowned, quality product of TOTAL brand
transformer oil. In automotive sector, our
lubricants market share has been increased due
to introducing world-renowned latest version
TOTAL brand lubricating oil for latest model
passenger car, truck, bus, and heavy vehicles.
At present, the Company is marksting
lubricating o¢il for all modern vehicles and
sophisticated machinery.

In order to operate ma
our Company has a t
This section is providin
our field level officers
customers to reply th
product's specification,
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features raised time to time during product
marketing. We sometimes earry out countrywide
different programs with our dealers, customers
and end-usars io launch new lubricant product, fo
develop awareness to use right lubricants into
their vehicles and industrial machinery. Our plan
is to increase our market share of lubricants in
automotive and industrial sector with our dynamic
sales and technical teams.

(f) Human Resource Management

POCL is fully aware of the fact that its significant
growth and success is an outcome of the
confributions and commitment of the Company's
greatest asset, which is its human resource. The
high caliber, dedicated and efficient people are a
source of competitive advantage for the business
and our Company is fully focused on the
important aspect.

Belng fully aware of the Importance of tralning
POCL has been making a sizable investment in
ensuring that officers and employees skills are
developed to bring them as per with the
organization's professional requirement and to
enhance their personal capabilities. The
Management is focusing on capacity building of
the human asset of the Company. Through
various in-house and external courses, POCL is
previding Its officers and employees opportunities
for continuous development and leaming. At
present, 287 officers and 823 smployees of the
Company are working across the country.

The Company has institutionalized a program of
recruitment process under Recruitment Policy by
BPC, through competitive examination. The
objective is to aitract the best talent for the
Company's future leadership.

(q) Health, Safsty & Environment

Our Company always considers safety as
investment. Al POCL safety is considered as a
prime concern and given due priority. We believe
that all accidents /incidents are preventable and
our first aim is excellence in Health and Safety
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standards in all POCL business. Reportable
injuries and incidents analysis reflect the
performance of an organization with respect to
work place safety during the reported period.
During the FY 2016-2017 the reported injuries
incidents are almost nagligible.

Corporate Soclal Responsibliity

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) differs from
place to place and industry to industry. Padma Oil
Co. Lid. is one of the largest petroleum marketing
company as well as one of the biggest
Agrochamicals company in the country. As a
public limited company, its main aim is to serve to
the people. Therefore, the Company is serving to
the paople by carrying out uninterrupted supply of
petroleum products at govemment regulated price
round the clock in all remote arsas of the country.
Nevertheless, POCL is also contributing towards
an agricultural based economy of the country
through its production and marketing of

Agrochemicals products.
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A partial view of 'Padma Qil Model School'
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Padma Qil Co. Lid. is committed to the society for
the development of soci ; i
country side by side wi
8o that, the Company is

present 15 students are
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scholarship program. More over, the Company
astablished a school at main installation, Guptakhal
at Patenga Area named, 'Padma Oil Child
Couching School' in the year 1992. Thus, the boys
and girls of that area and employees’ children are
getting chance to study in the school at their
minimum cost. The study of the school was limited
up to class five. With a view to ensure quality
education, the school renamed as 'Padma Qil
Model School' on 1 November 2014 and it has been
upgraded up to class eight from 1 January 2015.
The numbers of student of the school are 300 plus.

B T

Besides that, the Company granted donations to
various schools and social welfare organizations/
foundations during FY 2016-2017.

Development Projects Completed In FY 2016-2017

The Company has taken many development
programs for business expansion. Of that,
followings have been completed during FY 2016-
2017:

& Consiruction of three fuel storage tanks of
2,500 MT capacity each at a place leased from
Civil Aviation Authority of Bangladesh {CAAB)
adjacent to KAD financed by BPC;

W Construction of §,000 MT capacity storage
tank at Daulatpur depot;
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W Construction of 1,200 MT capacily storage
tank at Jhalakathi depot ;

& Construction of 2,000 MT capacity storage
tank at Chandpur depot ;

& Construction of new office building at Godenail
depot;

& Construction of two storied Jetty office building
at Main Installation, Guptakhal, Chittagong;

& Construction of two storied Sick-Bay building
at Main Installation, Guptakhal, Chittagong;

& Construction of twe storied Laboratery building
at Main Insiallation, Guptakhal, Chittagong;

& Construction of new Jet A-1 Delivery point at
Godenail depot;

& Construction of modem fire fighting system at
Daulatpur depot.

Futurs and On Golng Program

The Board of Directors takes it a pleasure o
inform valued shareholders that a big budgetary
development program has been undertaken for
buslness expanslon and smooth supply of fuel to
the public by establishing new depots, storage
tanks and other physical infrastructures. These
are namely;

w Construction of 23 storied office building at
Agrabad, Chittagong for permanent office is going
on. At presant, shore piling has besn complsted
and construction of basement is going on.

& A project has been taken for construction of
12 storied commercial building at Company's
Dhaka Office Paribagh, Dhaka. The selected
consultant has already
architectural/structural
development at Dhaka
and it has submitted to
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W~ A project has besn taken by BPC to establish
an installation for 1.00 lac MT capacity on 17 acre
land of BPC adjacent to Mongla Port of which
approved cost has been fixed at Taka 204.56
crore. Our Company is financing one third of the
cost and the whole project is being fully
implemented by us. Eighty percent of
construction of the above project has been
complsted. It is expecled that the construction will
be completed by 2018.

w The feasibility study for installation of Jet A-1
undergreund piping system from Main
Installation, Guptakhal to Shah Amanat
International Jet A-1 Depot, Chittagong through
Air Force Base (Zahurul Haque Base),
Chittagong and Shah Amanat International
Airport Run way has been done. Preparation of
the above project's DPP is in final stage.

@ The selected contractor has already given a
Report for the Project for establishment of
Modemn Fire Fighting System in line with the
International standard and globally accepted code
at Main Installation, Guptakhal and it is under
process to publish the tender notice of the above
project according to the Report.

& Construction of 800 MT capacity storage tank
at Chandpur Depot Is golng on. It Is expected to
complete the construction of the above tank by
2018.

w A tender notice has been published for
construction of a new office building at Chandpur
Depot. Hope that it will be completed by 2018,

@ Construction of five storied residential building
for company's officers at Main Installation
Guptakhal, Chittagong is going on. It is expected
that it will be completed by 2018.

@ Construction of four storisd Staff quarter
building at Main Installation, Guptakhal, Chittagong
is going on. It is expected that it will be completed
by 2018.
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%" In order {0 construct & permanent shore depot
at Bhairab Bazar in lieu of Bhairab Bazar Barge
depot, the Company has leased 54,000 SFT land
from Bangladesh Railway and construction
related sctivities are going on.

At present our existing fuel storage capacity is
2.54 lac MT.

Industrial Relation

The industrial relation climate in the Company
was remained harmonious and peaceful during
the year. The Company has been taking
initiatives for exploiting the inherent strengths of
its paople and improving the work culiure and
operating & maintenance practices.
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i. Directors' Declaration
The Directors also repori that:

a} The financial statements of the Company present a true and fair view of the Company's state of
affairs, result of its operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

b} Proper books of accounts as required by law have been maintained.

¢} Appropriate accounting policies have been consistenly applied in preparation of the financial
statements and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgement.

d} The financial statements were prepared in accordance with Intemational Accounting Standards (IAS)
as applicable in Bangladesh.

e} The Intemal Control System is sound in design and effectively implemented and monitored.
f} There are no significant doubts upon the Company’s ahbility to continue as a going concern.
g} There is no significant deviation from the operating resuit of the last year.

Il. The number of Board Meeting and the Attendance & Remuneratlon of Directors during the year 2016-2017.

Name of Dirsciors Designation Whmn:deh::er Nf:::ﬂfaiii:g R"E:'.}:;?m

Mr. Nazimuddn Chowdhury Chalrman 09 09 45,000
Mr. Sadaruddin Ahmed Director 09 06 30,000
Mr. Md. Nurul Amin Diractor 09 09 45,000
Mrs. Farzana Mamtaz Director 08 07 35,000
Mr. Md. Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri Independent Direchor 09 07 35,000
Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal Diractor 09 09 45,000
Mr. Md. Arifuzzaman Miah Tutul Director 0o o7 35,000
Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman Diractor 0z 02 10,000
Mr. Md. Abul Khair Diractor 07 07 35,000

Total 3,15,000




(i) Pattern of Shareholding as on 30 June 2017 :

Name of the Shareholder Nos. of Share P:?;nhﬁ%e
BANGLADESH PETROC. CORPORATION 4,94 55,662 50.35
PUBLIC INSTITUTIONS:

AGRANI BANK LTD 560173

JAMNATA BANK 18050586

SONALI BANK 58960

BASIC BANK LTD 110875

BANGLADESH SHILPA BANK 346414

BDBL 98054

BANGLADESH SHILFPA RIN SANGSTHA 2313127

BANGLADESH COMMERCE BANK 30000

BANGLADESH SAMABAYA BANK LTD. 196465

BANGLADESH FUND 1443978 69,63,100 7.08
ICB:

ICB CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LTD. 163074

ICB ASSET MANAGEMENT CQ. LTD. 135880

INVESTMENT CORPORATION COF BD 4281102

ICB UNIT FUND 444468

ICB SECURITIES TRADING CO. LTD 32000

ICB PORTFOLIO, CHITTAGONG 67500

ICE PORTFOLIO- RAJSHAHI 56289

ICB AMCL UNIT FUND 143000

FIRST ICB UNIT FUND 30000

ICEB AMCL SECOND NRB MUTUALFLUND 33025

ICB AMCL SONAL| BANK 15T MF 35826

OTHERS 75927 54,98,091 5.60
PRIVATE INSTITUTIONS:

JANATA CAPITAL & INVEST. LTD. 160000

DBL SECURITIES LTD. 537902

PEDROLLO NK LTD. 5488000

HAJI FINANCE COMPANY LTD. 30583

UNITED ENTERPRISES & CO LTD 5748617

BISL 38373

NCC BANK LTD. 45804

KHWAJA EQUITY SERVICES LTD. 30000

HOWLADER EQUITY SERVICES LTD. 40000

PLFS LTD 209831

FIRST SECURITY ISLAMI BANK LTD 203158

SHANTA HOLDINGS LTD. 461355

SHANTA SECURITIES LTD.

108787




Nos. of Share

Percentage

Name of the Sharcholder of Share

RELIANCE INSURANCE CO. 72000

IDLC SECURITIES LTD. 84394

AB BANK LTD. 321333

ABIL 70000

ARDENT SYSTEM 68796

UTTARA MOTORS LIMITED 334125

UTTARA AUTOMOBILE MANUFAC.LTD. 247252

UTTARA MOTOR CORPORATION LTD. 131979

UTTARA AUTOMOBILES LIMITED 167062

NBL SECURITIES LIMITED 54739

P.I.L.EMPLOYEE'S GRATUITY FUND 39391

AMAN CEMENT MILLS LTD. 40000

AIBL CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LTD. 199669

THE PREMIER BANK LTD. 148075

PREMIER BANK LTD {ISLAMIC BANK) 156400

UECL 190000

BDBL SECURITIES LTD.. 110134

TBIL (RECOVERY PORTFOLIO) 293018

MTB SECURITIES LTD. 70000

DELTA LIFE INSURANCE GO. LTD. 755940

AMERICAN LIFE INSURANGE COMPANY 444011

SBL CAPITAL MGT.LTD. OWN PORT. 132000

IBSL STOCK DEALER 60000

1ST BANGLADESH FIXED INGOME FUND 174300

GRAMEEN ONE : SCHEME TWO 60000

AGRANI EQUITY & INVEST. LTD. 444287

SONALI INVESTMENT LIMITED 175478

RUPALI INVESTMENT LTD. 182863

OTHERS 717854 1,90,55,510 19.40

E. | FOREIGN INVESTORS:

BNYM AC ACADIAN FTR MKT EQT FD 848118

DB AG LONDON-GLBL MKTS EQTS 128695

BNYM EATON VANCE TR CO COM TR 31104

BNYM EATON VANCE TR CO CLTV IV 116300

BNYM PNSN RSVS INV TRST FUND 285859

SSBT A/C P EM FUND 195600

SSBT A/C PARAM TAX-MANAGED EMF 175100

EATON VANGE PARAMETRIC EM FUND 42817 18,23,593 1.86
1,54,36,794 15.71
9,82,32,750 100.00




Nos. of Share Pme Remarks
(ii)| Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company
Secretary, Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of
Internal Andit and their spouses and minor children :
Directors:
Mr. Nazimuddin Chowdhury - - Nominated by
BPC.
Mr. ARM Nazmus Sakib - - Do
Mr. Sayed Mohammad Mozammel Haque - - Do
Mr. Dr. Mohd. Sher Ali - - Do
Mr. Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri - Independent
Director
Mr. Mohammed Abdul Awwal 10945 0.01 Shareholders’
Director
Mr. Md. Arifuzzaman Miah Tutul ) B Nominated by
BPC
Mr. Md, Masudur Rahman Do
Chief Executive Officer and his spouses & minor - -
children:
Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman - -
CFO & Company Secretary and his spouse & minor children:
Mr. Mohiuddin Ahmed 24 =
Head of Internal Audit and Spouse & minor childrem:
Mr. AZM Ishtiaqur Rahman - -
(iiif)) Executives (Top five salaried persons other than CEQ,
CFO, C§, HIA).
1. Mr. Md. Abu Saleh Igbal GM (Marketing) . -
2, Mr, Md. Aminul Haque GM - -
3. Mr. Md. Rafiqul Hassan DGM (HR & AD.) . &
4. Mr. Sohgl Abdullah DGM (Sales) . o
5. Mr. Md. Rezual Hag DGM - -
(iv)] Sharcholding ten percent {10%) or more voting

interest in the company.
1. Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation




= H e NNEXURE-3
Padma Oil Company Limited CETEREURS
Compliance Status of BSEGC Guidelines for Corporate Governance
Status of compliance by POCL with the Corporate Governance (CG) Guidelines issued by BSEC
through Notification No.SEC/ CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August, 2012
and SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/48 dated 21 July 2013

Complintics status
mmh_ Tithe Fot Rempris (i poy)
1 Board of Directors: |
141 Board's Skze: The number of the board mambers of the company shall ' 7 -
not be less than 5§ (five) and mora than 20 (twenty): The POCL
Provided, however, that in case of banks and non-bank financial Board Is
instituions, insurance comparnies and statutory bodies for which W;"?é:’?“t’}"f
separate primary ragulaters like Bangladesh Bank, Insurance Diracstlnrs
Davelopment and Regulatory Authority, sic. exist, the Boards of those
companies shall be constituted as may be prescribad by such primary
reguiators In so far as those prescriptions are not Inconsistent with the
aforasald condition.
1.2 independent Diractors:
All companias shall encourage effective representation of Independent
directors on thelr Boand of Directors so that the Board, as a group, Includes
core compsetsncies considsred relevant in the context of each company, For
this purposa, the companies shall comply with the following:-
12() | At lsast one fifth (1/5) of the fotal number of dirsctors in the company's | ' Lessiolinl g
board shall be Independent directors. v Dirud‘c’: in the
_ | | POCL Board,
1.2(ii} For the purposs of this clause "indspsndent director® means a director -
1.2(ii){a) | Who either doea not hoid any shara in the company or hoids less than | The oetenan it
ong percent (1%} shares of the total pald-up shares of the company; dedalll"ed his
compliancas. |

1.2(ii{b) Who Is not & sponser of the company and Is not connected with the
company's any sponsor or director or shareholder who holds one
percant { %) or more sharas of the total paid-up shares of the company
on the basis of family relationship. His/her family members also should Do

not hold above mentioned shares In the company: v
Provided that spouss, san, daui;hter, father, mother, brother, sigter, gon-
in-law and daughter-in-law shall bs considered as family membars;
1.2(ii){c)| Who does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or s
otherwise, with the company or its subsidiary/associated companiss; Do
1.2{){d) Who is not a member, director or officer of any stock exchangs; 74 Do
1.2{ii)}(e) Who is not a sharshclder, director or officer of any member of stock i Do
exchange or an intermedlary of the capltal market;
1.2{ii}{f) | Who is not a partner or an execuiive or was not a partner or an <
exscutive during the preceding 3 (three) years of the concermed Do
company's statutory audit firmn;
1.2(i){g) | Who shall not be an Independent director In more than 3 (three) listed L4 Do

compeanies;




Condition
No.

Title

1.2(iij(h) Who has not been convicted by a court of compatent Jurisdiction as a

1.2(iNi}

1.2(11)

1.2(v)

12(v)

1.2(vi)

13
1.3()

1.3(ii)

1.3(iil)

14

15

15()

1.5(ii)
1.5(ii)

defaulter In payment of any loan t¢ & bank or 2 Non-Bank Flnanclal
Instiution (NBF};

Whn has not been convicled for & criminal offence involving maral turpitude.
The independent director{s} shall be appointed by the board of directors

and approvad by the sharsholders in the Annual General Maeting
{AGM).

The post of indepandent director{s) can not remain vacant for mare than

90 (ninety) days.

The Board shall lay down a code of conduct of all Board members and
annual compliance of the code to be recorded.

The tenure of office of an independent director shall be for a period of 3

(three) years, which may be extended for 1 {one) term only.
Qualification of Independent Director (ID)

Independent Director shall be a knowledgeable individual with integrity

who ig able to ensure compliance with financial, regulatory and
corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business.

The person should be @& Business Leader/Corporate
LeaderBureaucrat/University Teacher with Economics or Business
Studies or Law background/Professicnals like Chartered Accountants,
Cost & Management Accouniants, Chartered Secretaries. The
independent director must have af least 12 (iwelve) years of corporate
management/professional experiences.

In special cases the above qualifications may be relaxed subject to prior
approval of the Commission.

Chalrman of the Board and Chlef Executive Officer

The positions of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive
Officer of the companies shall be filled by different individuals. The
Chaiman of the company shall be slected from among the directors of
the company. The Board of Directors shall clearly define respective roles
and responsibiliies of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer.

Tha Directors® Report to Shareholders:

The directors of the companies shall include the following additional
statements in the Directors’ Report prepared under ssction 184 of the
Companies Act, 1994 (Act No. XVIII of 1994):-

Industry outiook and possible future developments in the industry.

Segment-wise or product-wise performance.
Risks and concams.

o Do

s Do

¢

v No vacancy !

occurred.

The company 'h

i has laid down a
datalled Code

of Gonduct,

Tha Indapehdant

e Director (ID) is in his
second bemm of office.
The qualfications

s and background
of 1D justify thair
abiiiss as such,

o Do
Not Applicable

4

The Directors’

re
melPI:Crtwﬂh
v tha guidsiine.
4 Do
v Do




1.5(v)
1.5(v)

1 5(vi)

1.5{vil)

1.5(vill)

1.5()

1.5{x)
1.5(x])

1.5(xii)
1.5(xii)

1.50xdv)

1.50cv)

1.60x)

1.5(xvil)
1.5(xviii)
1.5{xix)

1.500)

A discussion on Cost of Goods sold, Gross Profit Margin and Net Profit Margin. |

Discussion on continuity of any Extra-Ordinary gain or loss.

Basis for related party transactions- a statement of all related party |

fransactions should be disclosed in the annual report.

Litilization of proceads from public issues, rights issues andfor through

any others Instruments.

An explanation if the financial results deteriorate after the company goes

for Initial Public Offering (IPO), Repeat Public Offering (RPO), Rights
Offer, Direct Listing, stc.

If significant variance occurs betwaen Quarlerly Financial performancs

and Annual Financial Statements the management shall explain about
the variance on thelr Annual Report.

Remuneration o diraclors including independent direclors.

The financial statements prepared by the management of the issuer |

company present fairly its state of affeirs, the result of its operations,
cash flows and changes in aquity.

Proper books of account of the issuer company have been maintained.

Appropriate accouniing policles have been consistently appllied In

preparation of the financial statements and that the accounting
aslimates are based on reasonable and prudsnt judgment.

International Accounting Standands (IAS?IBangIadesh Accounting |

Standards (BAS)/International Financial Raporting Standards
{IFRS)¥Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), as applicable
In Bangladesh, have been followed In preparation of the financial
statements and any departure there-from has been adsquately discloged.

The sysiem of intemal control is sound in design and has baan:

effsctively implemented and monitored.

There are no significant doubts upon the Issusr company's abllity to

continue &s a going concem., If the issuer comp;rg is not considered to be
a going concem, the fact along with reasons thereof should be disclosed.

Significant deviations from the last period's operating results of the issuer |

company shall be highlighted and the reasons Ihemofg should be explainad.
Key operating and financlal data of at lsast preceding 5 (five) years shall
be summarized.

If the Issuer company has not declared dividend (cash or stock) for the
yaar, the reasons thereof shall be given.

Tha number of Board meatings held during the period and attendance |

by each dirsctor shall be disclosed.

1.500d)

The pattem of sharsholding shall be reported to discloss the agﬂragaia |
held by:-

number of shares (along with name wise details where statad below)

1.5pod)a)

ParenUSuhsIdIa[nyiAssuclated Companles and other rslated parlles.
s);

{nams wise detai

1.56axi){b)

Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, Chief Financial
Officer, Head of Intemal Audit and their spouses and minor children
(name wise detalls);

Not ’
Compled | compliod | Remarks i sny) |

v

Do

Not Applicable |

Aatatemmof.'
related party

transaction
disclosed in Nates |
to the Financlal |

N/A

Dividend has
been dedamdl

Not Applicable



Hot
e it | Compind e | Remrks )

1.50uie) Exocuﬂ\gss: ) ) _
Explanation: For the purpose of this clause, the expression "executive”
means top 5 (five) salaried emplayees of the company, other than the v
Directors, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secratary, Chief Financial
Officer and Head of Intsmal Audit.

1.5000}{d) Shareholders holding ten percent (10%) or more votes Interest In the

company (nams wiss details). !
1.500dl) In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a director the company

shall disciose the following Information to the shareholders:-
1.50cdi}a) a brief resums of the director; | |
150y} natura of hisher expertise In specific functional areas; [ |
1.56odiNc) names of companias in which the pergon aigo holds the diractorship and v

the membership of commitises of the board.

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER (CEQ), HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT(HIA), AND
COMPANY SECRETARY (CS8):

21 Appolntment:
The company shall appoint a Chisf Financial Officer (CFO), & Head of
Intarnal Audl {Intemal Control and Compllance} and a Company Secretary v
(CS). The Board of Dirsctors should clearly define raspective roles,
responslibllities and dutles of the CFO, tha Head of Intemal Audit and the CS.

232 Requirement to attend the Board Meetings:
The CFO and the Company Secretary of the companiss shall attend the
meeatings of the Board of Directors, provided that the CFO and/or tha
Company Secratary shall not attend such part of a mesting of the Board 4
of Diractors which Involvas consldaration of an agenda fem ralating to
their personal matters.

2.00

3 AUDIT COMMITTEE:

3(i) The company shall have an Audit Committes as a sub-committes of tha
Board of Directors.

3(IIy The Audit Commitiee shall assist the Board of Directors in ensuring that the It Practice. Tor
financial statements reflect trus and fair view of the state of affains of the P in available
company and In ensuring 2 good monltorng system within the business.

aiii) The Audit Committes shall be respansible to the Board of Diredtors. The |, bt Te
duties of the Audit Committee shall be clearly set forth in writing. ;ﬂm the TG

3.1 Constitution of the Audit Commiites: | |

310 The Audit Committes shall be composad of at least 3 (threse) members. " Committes hne

The Board of Directors shall appoint members of the Audit Commities .
3.1(1 who shall be directors of the company and shall include at least 1 {one) v
Independant director,

3.1(iii) All members of the audit committee should be "financially literate” and at least
1{one) member shall have sccounting or related financial management
sxparisnce.

Explanation: Tha term “financlally literate® means the abliity o read and
underzstand the financlal statements llke Balance Sheet, Income Statement v
and Cash Flow Statement and a person will be considered to have accountin

or related financial management sxpertise if (slhe possssses s8iona
qualification or Accountl Inance graduate with at lsast 12 (fwelve)} years of
corporate managemeant/profeselonal exparances.

3.1(v) | When the term of service of the Committes members expires or thera is
aﬁ' cireumstance causing any Committes msmber to ba unable to held The board have
office untll expiration of the term of sarvice, thus making the number of appainted

the Committeea members to be lower than the prescribed number of 3

(thres} persons, the Board of Directors shall appeint the new Committes

meamber(s) to fll Uﬁ the vacancy(les) Immediatsly or hot later than 1

(ons) month from the date of vacancy(las) In the Commiites to ensurs

continuity of the performance of work of the Audit Committee.




3.1(v)
3.1(vi)
3.2
3.2()
3.2(ii)
a3
3.3()
3.3(1i)
3.3(iil)
3.3(v)
3.3(v)
3.3(vi)
3.3(vii)
3.3(vili}
3.3(k)

3.3(x)

34
3.4.1

3.4.1(1)

3.4.1(ii)

3.4.1(I{a)

Title

The company sscretary shall act as the secretary of the Commities.

The quorum of the Audit Committes meating shall not constitute without
at least 1 (one) independent director.

Chalrman of the Audlt Committes:

The Board of Directors shall sslect 1 (one) meamber of the Audit
Committes to be Chairman of the Audit Committes, who shall be an
indepandeant diractor.

Chalrman of the audit committes shall remaln present In the Annual
General Mesting (AGM).

Role of the Audit Commities;
Role of audit committea shall include the following:-

Oversee the financial reporting process.

Monltor cholce of accounting pollcles and principles.
Monitor Internal Centrol Risk management process.
Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors.

Complod| s | Remaria ()

SN NN

Review along with the management, the annual financial statemanﬁ

before submission to the board for approval.

-~

Review along with the management, the quartery and half yeerly |

financial statements bafore submission to the boand for approval.

Review the adequacy of intermal audit function.

Review statsment of significant relatad party transactions submitted by
the managemeant.

Review Management Letters! Letter of Intemal Conirol weakness Issusd '

by siatutory auditors.

When money is raised through Initial Public Offering (IPO)/Repeat
Public Offerilr&geéRPO)!Righls Issue the company shall disclose to the
Audit Committee about the uses/applications of funds by wrgﬂlor cateqm
(capital expenditure, sales and marketing expenses, ing capital,
etcr on a quarlerly basis, as a part of their quarterly declaration of
financial results, Further, on an annual basis, the com shall prepare
a statement of funds utilized for the purposes other than those stated in
the offer document/prospectus

Reporting of the Audlt Committes:
Reporting to the Board of Directors:

The Audit Committee shall report on its activiies to the Board of |

Directors.

The Audit Commiites shall Inmediately report to the Board of Directors
on the following findings, If any:-

report on confilcts of Interasts;

3.4.1(i)(b)

suspected or presumed fraud or imegularity or material defect in the
internal control system;

AA(ibe)

and regulations;

34.1(i)d)

any other matter which shall be disclosed to the Board of Dirsctors
immediatsly.

|suspected infringement of laws, including securities related laws, rules |

Not
Applicable

"There wos no |
repmtahlecases'
of conilict of |
interest for the|

\year ended
June, 2017" |

Therewagno |

such cese in the |
petiod. 1
DO

DO



Het
o Tile Compled o mpliog  Bomarks it any),

34.2 Reporting to the Authoritles:

If the Audit Commitiee has reporied t the Boand of Directars about anything which has

materiad impact on the financial condition and results of operation and has discussed

with the Board of Directors and the managsment that any rectification is necessary and

if the Audit Committes finds that such rectification has been unreasanably ignored, the N/A
Audit Committeg shall report such finding to the Gommission, upon reporiing of such

matters to the Boand of Diractors for three times or completion of & perid of 6 (six)

menthe from the date of first reporting to the Board of Dirsctors, whichever I sarller.

25 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors: | The Audit
Report on activities carried out by the Audit Commitiee, including any Al
report made to the Board of Direclors under condition 3.4.1 (i) above annual '
during the year, shall be signed by the Chairman of the Audit Commitiee ey ik 1
and disclosed in the annual report of the issuer company. the AC,

4 EXTERNAL/STATUTORY AUDITORS:

The issusr company should not engage ils extemalfstatutory auditors to
perform the following services of the company; namsly

The Stah}f;-;y
4{i} Appraisal or valuation services or fairess opinions. 4 declared their
compliances,
The Statitory |
A(ii) Financial information systems design and implementation. v )
4(ii Book-keeping or other services related fo the accounting records or| Do
financial statements.
4iv) Broker-dealer services. v bo
4{v) Actuarial services. v DG
4{vi) Internal audit services. v DO
4fvii) | Any other service that the Audit Committce determines. | Do
No pariner or employees of the external audit firms shall possess any
4{vill) | share of the company they audit at least during the fenure of their audit| bo
assignment of that company.
4() Audit / cerfification services on compliance of corporate govemance as / o
required under clause (i) of condition No.7
5§ SUBSIDIARY COMPANY _ )
5(1} Provisions relating to the composition of the Board of Directors of the RO e iy
holding company shall be made applicable to the composition of the | nya subeidiay
Board of Directors of the subsidiary company. compary.
5(ii) At least 1 (one) independent director on the Board of Directors of the
helding company shall be a director on the Board of Directors of the| nya DO
subsidiary company.

5(if) The minules of the Board meeting of the subsidiary company shall be.
placed for review at the following Board mesting of the holding| n/a
company.




5(v)
5{v)

&(i)

6(i)(a)

8(i)(b)

(i)

7()

7(ii)

The minutes of the respective Board meeting of the holding company shall|
state that they have reviewed the affairs of the subsidiary company also.

The Audit Committee of the holding company shall also review tha;
financial statements, in paricular the investments made by the
subsidiary company.,

DUTIES OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER (CEQ) AND CHIEF FINANCIAL
QFFICER {CFQ): The CEO and CFO shall cortify to the Board that:

They have revlewsd financlal statemants for the pericd and that to the |
best of their knowledge and belief :-

these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit
any material fact or contaln statements that might be misleading;

these statements together present a trus and fair view of the company's
affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws.

There are, o the best of knowledge and belief, no fransactions entered |
into by the company during the period which are fraudulent, illegal or |
vidlation of the company's cude of conduct.

REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The company shall obtaln a cerlificate from a practicing Profasslonal
Accountant/Secretary {Chartered Accountant/Cost and Managsment |
Accountant/Chartered Secretary) regarding compliance of conditions of |
Corporate Govemnance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send the |
same to the shareholders along with the Annual Report on a yearly basis.

Explanation: Charterad Accountant means Chartered Accountant as
defined in the Bangladesh Chartered Accountants Order, 1973 |
(President'’s Order No.2 of 1973); Cost & Management Accountant
means Cost & Management Accountant as defined in the Cost & |
Management Accountants Ordinence, 1877 (Ordinance No. LI of |
1877); Charterad Secretary means Chartered Secretary as defined In
the Charlered Secretaries Act, 2010 (Act No.25 of 2010)

The directors of the company shall state, in accordance with the
Annexure attached, In the directors' report whether the company has |
complied with these conditions.

Fot
Compled | i
N/A

N/A

4

Remarks (Ifaay) |

DO

Do

DO

DO



Five years Performance at a glance
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ANNEXURE-4
Taka in Lac
g Particulars 2016-17 201516 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13
+f Tanghble fixed assets 21,907.16 20,387.64 1594470 | 12,896.06 9,814.74
" Others currents asscts 1,008,310.65 932,871.70 778,880.88 | 633,314.88 | 57562259
p?, Cash at bank balances 339,095.78 183,132.66 167,322.79 |  256,024.04 |  206,412.67
Total assets 145931359  1,136,392.00 962,148.37 | 902,234.98 | 791,850.00
:g liabilities & provisions 1,357,54545  1,045,113.10 879,782.22 | 82932509 | 73217543
g Equity 101,768.14 91,278.90 82366.15 | 72909.89 |  59,674.57
.5 ‘Total liabilities 1459,31359  1,136,392.00 962,148.37 | 902,234.98 | 791,850.00
B Netusscts bor shite 103.60 92.92 83.85 7422 66.82
Operating earnings ;
on petroleum products 24,459.23 18,691.46 18,097.13 | 1838254 |  15,032.87
on agto-chemicals 3334 130.32 268.89 182.18 (117.94)
Other income 23,730.14 22.245.21 22,108.66 |  244T715| 2643373
Total carnings 48222.71 41,066.99 4047468 | 4304187 | 41,348.66
:g' Overheads 18,424.53 13,589.01 1217578 | 11,977.03 9,151,14
‘2 Interst- through BPC 1,281.84 1,131.82 1,129.66 1,145.27 1,065.43
& Contribution to WPPWF 1,425.82 1,317.31 1,358.46 1,495.98 1,556.60
‘g "Total expenses 21,132.19 16,038.14 14,663.90 |  14,618.28 11,7737
A Profit before income tax 27,090.52 25,028.85 2581078 | 2842359 |  29,57549
Provision for income tax 6,778.01 6,292.82 6,531.25 7,151.04 8,905.63
Profit after income tax 20,312.51 18,736.03 19279.53 | 2127255  20,669.86
Retum on shareholders fands (%) 19.96 20.53 23.41 29.18 34.64
Retum on Assets (%) 1.39 1.65 2.00 236 261
Earning per shate (in Taka) 20.68 19.07 19.63 21.66 2315
Human resources ( Nos ) 1110 1145 1172 1091 1092
8 Executives 287 293 295 272 275
E' Staff 823 852 877 819 817
g Total camings per employee 43.44 35.87 34.53 3945 37.87
g Operating cost per employee 17.88 13.02 11.55 12,35 9.81
Net profit per employee 24.41 21.86 22.02 26.05 27.08
Cost to income ratio 40.87 35.85 3287 3049 2471
3% Authorized capital 10,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 | 10,000.00 10,000.00
5& Paid-up capital 9,823.27 9,823.27 9,823.27 9,823.27 8,930.25
G0 Rewined eamings 91,944.87 81,455.63 72,542.88 | 63,08662|  50,744.32
8 Adequacy current ratio 1.07 1.09 1.09 1.09 1.08
.§ Matket Price per shate (DSE ) 25590 185.80 199.50 256.00 311.00
E E Dividetid - Cash (Pet shase ) 110% 100% 100% 100% 90%
# 8 Dividend - Stock C s - - 10%
Capital earning ratio 2.07 1.9 1.96 217 2.3
Divisonal office Chemical{ Nos ) 6 6 6 6 6
g Atea sales office Petroleum( Nos ) 4 4 4 4 4
¥4 Petroleum depot (Nos) 2 21 20 20 20
=§ E Chemical depot ( Nos ) 33 33 2 22 22
2 & Filling station (Nos) 676 647 589 589
B Agents (Nos) 920 963 1043 1043
Packed point dealers { Nos ) 228 233 263 263
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PADMA OIL COMPANY LIMITED

Managing Director {CEO) and General Manager {Accounts & Finance)-CFO's Statement

November 07, 2017

To

The Board of Directors
Padma Oil Company Limited
Head Office, Chittagong.

Sub : MANAGING DIRECTOR (CEQ) AND GENERAL MANAGER (ACCOUNTS & FINANCE)-CFO'S
DECLARATION TO THE BOARD OF DREICTORS OF THE COMPANY

In compliance with the nofification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Comission no # SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 Dated 07 August
2012, we cerfify the following for the financial year ended 30 June, 2017:

)] We have reviewed the Financial Statements for the year and that to the best
of our knowledge and belief.

a) these financial statements do not confain any materally untrue statement or
omit any material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.

b) these financial statements together present a ture and fair view of the
company's affairs and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and
applicable laws.

ll} There are, to the best of knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by
the Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the
Company's code of Conduct,

e e~

DDIN AHMED {MD. MASUDUR RAHMAN)
(Accounts & Finance)-CFO Managing Director (CEQ)



Hoda Vasl Chowdhury & Co
Chartered Accountants

Certificate on
Compliance with Conditlons of Corporate Governance Guldellnes to
the Shareholders of Padma Oil Company Limited

We have been engaged by Padma Oil Company Limited {the "Company") to provide with
our certification whether the Company has complied with the conditions of corporate
govemance guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission in its
notification number SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August 2012 and
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/48 dated 21 July 2013 (the "conditons of
cotporate governance guidelines™) for the year ended 30 June 2017.

The compliance with the said conditions of Corporate Govemance and reporting the status
thereof is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to
provide a certificate about whether the Company is in compliance with the said conditions
of Corpotate Governance based on our examination.

Our examination has been made for the purpose of issuing this certificate was limited to the
procedures including implementation thereof as adopted by the Company for ensuring the
compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance and make reporting of the status of
the compliance on the attached statement on the basis of evidence gathered and
representation received. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

To the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify
that, subject to the remarks and observation as reported in the attached compliance
statement, Padma Oil Company Limited has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as enclosed stipulated in the above mentioned BSEC's notification dated 07
August 2012 and SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin /48 dated 21 July 2013.

Date: 07 December 2017
Chittagong.
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Report of The Audit Committee

Audit Committee of Padma Oil Company Limited was formed by the Board of Directors of the Company
in accordance with the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission's Notification No-
SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012.

The Audit Committee of Padma Oil Company Ltd. is comprised of three members of the Board of
Directors and Company Secretary of the Company.

The Composition of Present Audit Committeae is as under;

P Mr.Ahmed Jamal Khan Choudhuri :  Chairman
P Mr.Sayed Mohammed Mozammel Haque : Member
P Mr.Dr. Mohd, Sher Ali :  Member
P Mr. Mohiuddin Ahmed . Secretary

The purpose of the Audit Committee is to ensure and to improve the adequacy of internal control
systemn and to provide the update information to the Board of Diractors. The Committee is empowered
to examine the matter relating to the financial and other affairs of the Company.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover all matters specified under Clause-3.3 of the
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission Notification dated 7 August 2012, which also include
the followings.;
P Overseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information to
ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;
P Reviewing with the management regarding the annual financial statements before sulbmission
to the Board;
P Reviewing with the management regarding the quarterly and half yearly financial statements
before submission to the Board.
P Reviewing with the management and statutory and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal
control system;
P Discussion with internal auditor regarding any significant findings and follow-up such issues;
P Discussion with statutory auditors, before the audit commence, on the nature and scope of audit,
as well as having poest-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concem;
P Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies.
P Reviewing Management Letters issued by statutory audiotrs,

Activities carried out by the Audit Committee :

The committee reviewed and discussed the financial report preparation and the external audit report
during financial year 2016-17. The commitiee found adequate arrangement o present a free and fair
view of the activities and the financial status of the Company and did not find any material deviation,
discrepancies or any adverse finding/observation in the areas of reporting.

houdhuri)

mittee
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2016 - 2017

4 7tl: Annual General Meeting

The 47th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of Padma Oll Company Limilted was held at 'Clty Hall
Convention Center', Agrabad, Access Road, Chittagong on 11 February 2017 at 11-00 am. Board
Chairman Nazimuddin Chowdhury presided over the Meeting. Directors of Board Sadaruddin Ahmed,
Md. Nurul Amin, Farzana Mamtaz, Ahmed .Jamal Khan Choudhuri, Mohammed Abdul Awwal,
Arifuzzaman Miah Tutul, Managing Director Md. Abul Khair, Company Secretary Mehiuddin Ahmed and
other senior officials of the Company attended at the Meating.

After racitation of verse from the Holy Quran the Chaimman welcomed the shareholders in the Annual
General Meeting. The mesting started with the Chairman's inviting comments on proceedings of last
Annual General Meeting followed by comments on Directors' Report and audited financial statements
for the year ended 30 June, 2016. The shareholders unanimously approved the audited financial
statements and proposad 100% cash dividends for the year ended 30 June 2016.

Chairman of the Board Nazimuddin Chowdhury and Director Farzana Mamtaz retired from the
board and both of them re-elacted by sharsholders. Proposal for appoiniment of external auditors
M/s. A Qasem & Co. and M/s. Shafig Basak & Co. Chartersed Accountants for the year 2016-2017 was
approved by the shareholders.

A huge number of Shareholders aclively participated in the discussion and they talked about the
overall performance of the Company in the AGM. Chairman of the Board Nazimuddin Chowdhury and
Managing Director Md. Abul Khair replied to the queries and explained on various comments made by
distinguished sharsholders.

Shareholders appreciated the Company's performance during the meeting. Ty
vote of thanks to the chair.
















Contribution & Value Additions

For The Year Ended 30 June 2017
|Particulars Taka In '000
30-Jun-17 % 30-Jun-16 %
Eamings on
Patroleum Products 2427017 1,869,380
Agre-chemicals trading 3,334 13,032
2,430,351 1,882,412
Other Income 2,373,014 2,224 521
Total value added 4,803,365 4,106,933
Distribution of added vaiue
Te Government as revenue & taxes 735,194 15.31 561,048 13.66
To employees & others cost 1,732,441 36.07 1,412,311 34.39
To Interest - through BPC 128,184 267 113,182 276
To shareholders 982,328 20.45 082,328 23.92
To depreciation & retained samings 1,225,218  25.51 1,038,064 25.28
4,803,365 100.60 4,106,933 100.00
B 2017 B 2016
40.00
35.00
30.00
25.00 —
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rnment  Employees & Interest- Shareholders Depreciation &
venue & others Cost through BPC Retained Profit

Taxes



Auditors' Report to the shareholders’ of
Padma Oil Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Padma Oil Company Limited, which comprise
the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2017, statement of profit or loss and other comprahensive
income, statement of changes in equity, statement of cash flows for the period from 1 July 2016 to 30 June
2017, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994 and other
applicable laws and regulations and for such intemal confrol as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibllity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we
comply with ethical requiremenis and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit svidence about the amounts and disclosurss in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend con the auditors' judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair
presentatlon of the financlal statements In order to deslgn audht procedures that are appropriate In the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of the entity's intemnal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reascnableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presantation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements, prepared in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reparting
Standards (BFRS), give a true and fair view of the financial position of the company as at 30 June 2017
and of their financial performance and cash flows for the period from 1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017 and

comply with the Companies Act 1994, Securities and Exchange Rules 1987 and ather applicable laws and
regulations.

We also report that:

i} we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

i) In our oplnlon, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as It
appeared frem our examination of these books;

iii} the statement of financial position and statement of comprehensive income dealt with by the report are
in agreement with the books of account and returns; and

iv) the expenditures incurred wers for the purposes of the company's business.

Chittagong SHAFIQ t & CO.

November 07, 2017 Chartered Accountants
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2017

Talka In’ 000
As at June 30
Nota(s)} 2017 2018
ASSETS
Nen-current assets
Property, plant and equipment i 1,495,481 1,408,129
Capital work-in-progress 5 695.235 830.635
2,190,716 2,038,764
Current assets
Short Term Investments (FDR} & 3,251,433 8,797,081
Inventorles 7 10,987,877 9,463,170
Accounts receivable B 16,021,443 14,611,081
Due from affiliated companigs 2 79,383,974 62,253,404
Advances, deposlts and pre-payments 10 176,338 162,434
Cash and cash equivalents 1 33.900.578 18.313.266
143,740,643 111,600,436
TOTAL ASSETS 145.931.358 113.639.200
EQUITY
Shareholders” equity
Share capltal 12 982,327 882,327
Retained samings 9.184.487 8.145.583
Total squity 10,176,814 8,127,880
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabllities:
Deferred tax labllities 20 188,031 175,733
Long Term Loan b4 183.463 183.463
371.484 358.196
Current llabliftles
Accounts payable 13 37,869,102 26,547,966
Supplies and expenses payable 14 11,060,120 10,346,188
Due to affiliated companies 15 83,400,615 63,718,132
Other liabilities 16 2,772,847 3,225,824
Dividend payable 17 138,592 102,738
Income tax payable 18 141.575 211.286
135.383.051 104.152.114
Total Llebllltles 135.754.545 104.511.310
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 145,931,359 113,639,200
Net Asset Value ( NAV ) per share 38 103.60 Tk 92.92

Annexed notes from 1 to 44 form Integral part of these financlal statements.

Dot

Mid. Masudur Rahman {Ahmad Jkl Khan Choudhuri}) (Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
CED & Managing Diractor Director Chalrman

Signed in terms of separate report of even date annexed

SHAFIQ tk & CO. A. Qasem & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2017

Taka In* 000
Year ended June 30
Note(s) a7 2016
Gross samings on Petroleum Products 22.00 2A57,705 1,897,687
Direct cost on Pefroleurn Products:
Packing Charges 22.01 (23,495) ‘ (23,209)
Handling Charges 22,01 {7.193) (5.018)
{30.688) (28.317
2421017 1,869,380
Net Operational (Loss)/Galn 28.01 18.906 (234)
Net sarnings on pefroleum products 2445823 1,869,146
Oparating expanses:
Administrative, selling and distribution expanses 23.00 {1,790,211) {1,304,849)
Financial expenses 24.00 (52,242) (54,282)
Intsrast axpansa through BPG (128,184} {113,182)
{1.970.63N {1.472.083)
Operating Profit on Petroleum 475.286 397.063
Other operating Incoms -petroleum trade 25.00 568,453 726 845
Operating profit on Agro-chemical trading 26.00 3.34 13.032
591.787 739.677
Total Operating Profit 1,067,073 1,136,740
Non-operating Incoma 27.00 1,784,561 1497 876
Profit befors WPPF 2,851,834 2,634, 616
Contribution to Workers' Profits Parficipation and Wedfare Fund @5% on net profit {142 589 131.731)
Profit before income fax 2,709,052 2,502,885
Provision for Income fax:
Currsnt tax 18.00 (665,503) {599,899)
Deferred tax 20.00 £12.298) (29.383)
{677.801) {629.282)
Profit after tax for the year 2,031,251 1,873,603
Total comprehensive Incoms for the year 2.031.251 1.873.603
Earnings par shara (EPS - baslc) 20.00 Th. 20.68 Th. 18.67

Annexad notes from 1 to 44 form Infegral part of these financlal statements.

i P

Mohluddin Ahmed  Md. Masudur Rahman {Ahmed Jn&nl Khan Ghoudhuri)
CFO & Company Secratary CEQ & Managing Director Director

Signed in terms of separate report of even date annexed

Chittagong é!
Novembar 07, 2017 SHAFIQ & CO.

Chartered Accountants
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended 30 June 2017

Taka' 000
Particulars Share Capital |Retained eamings | Total equity
Balance as on 01 July 2015 982,327 7,254,288 8,236,615
Cash dividend paid for the year - (982,328) (982,328)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 1,873,603 1,873,603
Balance as at 30 June 2016 982,327 8,145,563 $,127,890
Balance as on 01 July 2016 982,327 8,145,563 9,127,890
Cash dividend paid for the year - (982,327) (982,327)
Total comprehensive income for the year - 2,031,251 2,031,251
Balance as at 30 June 2017 882,327 9,194,487 10,176,814

Annexed notes from 1 to 44 form Integral part of these financial smew
@% ] e .k)(
{Ahmed Jamal

hid. Masudur Rahman Khan Choudhuri} (Nazimuddin Chowdhury)
CEO & Maneging Diractor Direcior Chalmman

Signad in terma of saparate raport of even date annexed

sumqt&m. A. Qasemn & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartared Accountants




Padma Oil Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2017

Taka in" 000
Year ended June 30
2017 2016
A. Cash Flows from Operating Activitles:
Recaipts from Customers and others 129,308,937 121,161,778
Paid to Suppliers against Petroleum and Agro Products and others (117,138,671) (112,720,485)
Income tax paid (735.184) (561.048)
Net cash (used)ffrom Operating Activities 11.435.072 7.880,243
Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Capital Expenditure (328,275) {591,225)
Investment on FDR 3,545,648 (6.336,102)
Interest received from FDR/SND 1,889,300 1,435,150
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment 439 1.697
Net cash flowad from Investing Activities 5.107.713 (5.490.480)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities:
Recsipts of Long term loan - 183,483
Dividend Paid {945,473) (992,239)
Net cash used In Financing Activities {946.473) {808.776)
Total (A+B+C} 15.596.312 1.580.987
Opening cash and cash equivalents 18,313,266 16,732,279
Closing cash and cash equivalents 33.800.578 18.313.266
156.506.312 1.580.987
Operating Cash Inflow/{Outfilow) per share {note - 39) Tk M642 Tk 8022

Annexed notes from 1 to 44 form Integral part of these financlal siatemenis.

i I

Mohluddin Ahmed  Md. Masudur Rahman {Ahmed Ja&nl Khan Choudhuri)
CFO & Company Secretary CEO & Managing Director Director

Signad in terma of separate report of aven date annexed

Chittagon !!!
Nw?h'lgberg 07, 2017 SHAFIQ K & CO,

Charterad Accountants
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Padma Oil Company Limited
Notes to the Financial Statements
As at and for the year ended 30 June 2017

Legal Form of Enterprise

The company was incorporated as a Public Limited Company on 27 April 1965 under the name
and style of Burmah Eastemn Limited having its reqgistered office at Chittagong. In 1977, Burmah
Eastern Limited became a subsidiary of Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation {BPC). The name of
the company was changed to Padma Qil Company Limited (POCL) with effect from 3rd
September 1988 and its shares were listed with both ths Chittagong and Dhaka Stock
Exchanges.

Nature of the business

The principal activities of the Company are procurement, storage and marketing of Petroleum
products, Lubricants, Greases, Bitumen and LPG.

In addition, the Company manufactures Agro Chemicals products (Furadan) in its Granular
Pesticides Formulation plant and markets Furadan together with certain other imported Agro-
Chemicals products.

Basls of preparation, presentation & disclosures of financlal statements.

Statement of compllance

The financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Intemational Accounting
Standards {IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards {IFRS) as adopted by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh { ICAB},bsign the BAS & BFRS.

Other regulatory compilances

The Company is also required to comply with the following major laws and regulations along with
the Companies Act 1994:

The Income Tax Ordinancs, 1984

The Income Tax Rules, 1684

The Value Added Tax Act. 1891

The Value Added Tax Rules, 1991

The Customs Act 1969

Bangladesh Labour Law 20086

The Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969
The Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987
Securities and Exchange Commission Act, 1993

Basis of measurement

The elements of Financial Statements have been measured on "Historical Cost " convention in a
going concem concept & on accrual basis.

s adequate resources to continue its operation in foreseeable future. For this
rs continue o adopt going concemn basis in preparing the financial statemenits.

ue generations and resources of the company provide sufficient fund to mest
rements of its existing business and operation.
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Applicable accounting standards

The following BASs are applicable for the financial statements for the period under review:
BAS - 1 Presentation of Financial Statements

BAS - 2 Inventories

BAS - 7 Statements of Cash Flows

BAS - 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
BAS - 10 Events after the reporiing period

BAS - 12 Ingome Taxes

BAS - 16 Property, Plant and Equipment

BAS - 17 Leases

BAS - 18 Revenue

BAS - 19 Employee Benefits

BAS - 24 Relatad Party Disclosures

BAS - 32 Pressntation of Financial Instrument.

BAS - 33 Eamings Per Share

BAS - 36 Impairment of Assets

BAS - 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

BAS - 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measuremant

Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in Bangladeshi Taka which is the Company's functional
currency. All financial information presented in BDT has been rounded off to the nearest thousand
Taka.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with BAS and BFRS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed onh an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in
applying accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in
the financial statements is included in the following notes;

Note 4 Property, plant and equipment
Note 7 Inventorles

Nota 8 Accounts recsivable

Note 18 Income tax payable/{receivable)
Note 20 Deferred tax liabilities

Note 36 Contingent liabilities

Reporting perlod

These financial statements of the company cover one year from 01 J
and is followed consistently.
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Signiflcant accounting policles

The specific accounting policies selected and applied by the Company's management for
significant transactions and events that have material effect within the framework of BAS-1
“Presentation of Financial Statements”, in preparation and presentation of financial statements.The
previous years figures were presented in according to the same Accounting Principles.The
company classified the expenses using the functionof expanses method as per BAS-1.

Property, plant and equlpment

Recognition and measurement

All Property, Plant & Equipments except Freehold Land is initially accounted for at cost &
depreciated over their expected useful life in accordance with BAS-16.

Cost includes expenditures that are directly attributable to the acquisition of the assets. The cost
of self construcied finstalled assets includes the cost of materials and direct labour and any other
cosis directly atfributable to bringing the assets to the working condition for its intended use and
the cost of dismantling and removing the items and restoring the site on which they are located.

On retirement or otherwise disposal of fixed assetsthe cost & accumulated depreciation are

eliminated & any gain or loss on such disposal is reflected in the income statement which is
determind with reference to the net book value of the assets & the net sale proceeds.

Subsaquent costs

The cost of replacing part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognized in the
camying amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic bensfit embodied within the
part will flow to the company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day to day
servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognized in Statements of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income as incurred.

Depreclation

No depreciation is charged on freehold land & on capital work in progress. Depreciation is
recognized in Statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive Income on straight line
method over the estimated useful lives of fixed assets. Depreciation has not been charged in the
year of deletion. The principal annual rates are as follows.

Assets Rates of depreciation (%)
Leasshold Land 35

Building 2.5-10

Plant and Machinsry 7.5-10

Vehicle 20

Fumiture and Fixture 5

Others facilities 7.5-25
Finanelal iInstruments

A Financial Instrument is any coniract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity & a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

financlal assets

itially recognizes accounts & other receivables on the date that they are
cial agsets include accounts & other receivables, advances, deposits and
gstment in FDR and cash and cash equivalents.



Accounts & other recelvables

Accounts & other receivable are financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are not
quoted in an active market. Such assets are recognized initially at fair value plus any directly
attributable transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, accounts & other receivable are
measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less any impairment losses.

Cash and cash equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand depaosits, together with short-
term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to a known amount of cash, and that
are subject to an ingignificant risk of changes in value.

{ii) Non-derivative financial liabilities

Liabilities (including liabilities designated at fair value through profit or loss) are recognized initially
on the trade date at which the company becomes a party fo the contraciual pravisions of the
Instrument. The company derecognlzes a financlal llabllity when Its contractual obligatlons are
discharged or cancelled or expire. Financial liabilities includes liabilities and accounts & other
payables.

Accounts & other payables
The company recognizes a financial liability when its confractual obligations arising from past

events are certain and the ssttlemant of which is expected to result in an outflow from the entity of
resources embodying economic benefits.

3.03 Inventories

Major and minor petroleum products of BPC excluding Lubes and Greases are valued at net
realizable value. Lubs, Greases and Agro-chemical products are valued at lower of cost or net
realizable value. Stocks of stores and spares are valued at weighted average cost. Statutory
charges ( like Custom-duty or VAT ) and freight attributable to Stock-in-trade are camied forward
and added to the value of the stocks. However, cost comprlses procurement cost and atirlbutable
overheads fo bring the goods to their respective state at which they were on the reporting date.

3.04 Impairment

Property, plant and equlpment

The carmrying amount of the company’s assels are reviewed at sach reporting date to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists then the asset's

recoverable amount is estimated. An impairment loss is recognized if the camying amount of an
asset or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount.

Receivables:
Company policy is fo provide for impairment loss on debtors, excepting Government
Organizations. if any receivables are not realized within three years from due date.

3.05 Employee benefits

Employes benefits are all forms of consideration given by the enti
rendered by an employee.

3.05.01 Shortterm employee benefits

Short-term employee benefil obligations are measured on an un
expensed as the related service is provided.




3.05.02 Post employment benefiis

Post-employment benefits are employee benefits which are payable after the completion of
employment. The company maintains both defined contribution plan and defined benefit plan for
its eligible permanent employees.

Defined contribution plan

The company has two contributory provident funds for its junior and senior exscutive which were
recognized on 30 June 1967 under the applicable Income Tax laws and regulations. Contribution
to the fund is made equally by employee and employer @ 10% of basic pay for sligible
permanent employees. The said funds is managed by a duly constituted four member board of
trustess. Assets of provident fund are held in a separate trustse fund as per the relevant rules and
is funded by payments from employees and by the company. The company's contributions to the
provident fund is charged as revenue expenditure in the peried to which the contributions relate.
Defined benefii plan

The company maintains an funded gratuity scheme. Contribution to pension fund for pension
and/or gratuity benefits is made at the rate as determined on the basis of valuation certified by an
actuary after every three years. The company alse account for provision of Workers' Profit
Participation and Welfare funds (WPP & WF} @ 5% of its profit before charging such expenses
as per Labour Act 2006,

3.06 Eamings per Share (EPS)

EPS is calculated in accordance with Bangladesh Accounting Standards BAS-33 Eaming Per
Share.

This represents profit for the year aitributable to ordinary shareholders. As there is no
preference dividend, minority interest or exira ordinary items, the net profit after tax for the year
has besn considered fully attributable to the erdinary sharsholders.

Diluted Eaming Per Share:

No diluted Earning per share was required to be calculated for the year under review as there is
ne scope for dilution of Eaming Per Share for the year.

3.07 Statement of Cash Flows

Cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with BAS - 7 under the direct method & as
outlined in the secutities & exchangs rules 1987.

3.08 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the group has a legal or
contractual obligation as a result of a past event, it is probable that an ocutflow of economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the
amount of the obligation. Contingencies arising from claims, litigations, assessments, fine,
penailties elc. are recorded when it is probable that a liability has besn incurred and the amount
can be reasonably estimated. Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.

3.00 Taxation

nse is recognized in statement of profit or loss and other comprehansive income.
expected tax payable on the total income for the year using tax rates enacted or
cted as of reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
he company qualifies as a publicly traded company; hence the applicable tax

8 year.
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Deferred tax:

Deferred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in the future periods in respect of
taxable temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverabls in
future periods in respect of deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognized for the future tax consequences of timing differences arising between the carrying
values of assets, liabilities, income and expenditure and their respsctive tax bases. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or
substantially enacted at the Statement of Financial Position date. The impact of changes on the
account in the deferred tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the statement of
prafit or loss and other comprahensive income as per BAS-12 "Income Taxses”.

3.10 Revenue

In compliance with the reguirements of BAS 18 ;: Commission earnings from sales of pefreleum
products are measured at fair value of the consideration received or receivable. Commission on
petroleum products are determined by Government through official Gazette Notification issued
from time to time. Revenue from the sale of agro-chemical products is measured at the fair value
of the consideration received or receivable, nat of retumns, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Revenus is recognized when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been
fransferred tfo the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probable, the associated costs and
possible retum of goods ¢an be estimated reliably, there is no gontinuing management
involvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.

3.11 Other Income
Other Income - operating

Other income-operating includes land rent, service charges, filling & power station rent, POL
products handling and interest income on delayed payment. Other operating income are
recognized as revenue income as and when accrued / realized.

Other Income - non-operating

Other income-non-operaling includes interest income from SND and FDR, profit on disposal of
assets and sale of scrape. Interest from FDR and SND are recognlzed when accrued whlle profit
on disposal of asssts and sale of scrape are recognized as income when realizad.

3.12 Evenis after the reporting perlod

Events after the reporting pericd that provide additional information about the company's position
at the date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the geing concern assumption
is not appropriate are reflacted in the financial statemenis. Events after the reporting period that
are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.13 Comparative Flguras

Comparative information has been disclosed in respect of the year 2015-2016 in accordance with
BAS-1: Presentation of Financial Statements, for all numeric information in the financial
statements and also the namrative and scriptive information where it is
of the current year's Financial Statements. Prior year's figures have
considered necessary 1o ensure comparability with the curment year.
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Taka In" 000
As at Juns 30
2017 2018
Capital work in Progress
Opening Balanca as at 1st July, 2016 630,635 388,323
Add: Addition during the year (Note-5.01) 328,275 591,225
958,910 979,543
Transferred to property, plant and equipment during the year (Note - 4.00) {263.675) 348.913}
Balance as at 30 Juna 2017 695.235 830.635
Detalls of Capltal Work In Progress { Taka In "000)
Balance as at Expenditure Transferred to Balance as at 30-
Pt 30-June-201g | meurredduring | o pesets June-2017
the year
Buikding 423,533 193,854 {56,770} 560,617
Plant & Machinary 164,876 95,784 {170,548} 90,214
Vehicles - 19,563 {19,563} -
Fumitune & Flxiunes - 2,762 (2,762} -
Other Facilities 42,126 16,312 {14,034} 44 404
2017 Total 630.635 328275 {263.675) 695.235
2016 Total 388.323 | 591.225 | (348.913) 630,635
Short Term Investments - Fixed deposit recelpts (FDR)
Bangladesh Krighi Bank - 834,279
BASIC Bank Ltd. 388,031 869,123
ICB 1,608,835 1,516,860
Janata Bank Lid. 1,084,358 2,033,720
Rupali Bank Lid. - 570,728
Sonall Bank Lid. - 887,920
First Security Islami Bank Ltd 103,248 -
Angar VDP Unnayan Bank 67,181 84,453
3.251.433 6.797.081
Inventoriss
A. Stock-In-Trade (Petroloum products)
Major products 9,882,593 8,437,575
Minor products 342,329 385,030
Fralght 82,132 75402
B. Agro-chamical products 10,407,054 8,899,008
Finished products (note - 26.01) 181,623 249,910
Raw material 143,283 38,248
In transit 13,363 890
C. Stores 338,268 200,146
In stock 89,239
In transit [ 8473

D. Packing materials

Total (A +B + C +D)
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Taka In' 000
As at June 30
2017 2016
800 Accounts Recslvabla

Accounts recefvable - Petroleumn products 14,015,751 13,043,161
Accounts recsivable - Agro-chemical producis 126,174 113,515
14,141,925 13,156,678

Other receivables 2014415 1,588,302
16,156,340 14,745,978
Less. Provision for Bad debts against trade account receivable (note - 8.01) (134,857) (134,897
16,021,442.85 14,611,081

8.01  Tk. 98,924,000 recsivable from Khulna Newspaper Mills against dues and Tk. 35,973,000 receivable from Bangladesh Air
Force, Bangladesh Amy and Bangladesh Navy relating to the years 1998-1999 and 1999-2000 was accounted for as
doubiful debts in 2008 and 2009 respectively.

8.02 Receivable against Agro-chemical frade is secured by Bank Guarantees/ Sanchaya Patras.
800 Due from Affiliated Companies {note:42.04) (note: 34)

Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) 76,855,972 61,019,151
Estem Refinery Limited - 1,628
Eastern Lubricant & Blenders Limited 5,000 5,000
Meghna Petroleum Limited 1,053,774 490 457
Jamuna Qil Company Limited 1,479,228 737,168
78,393,974 62,253,404
10.00 Advancas, Daposlis and Pre-payments
Advances:
Advance fo employees (note - 10.01) 87,521 79,838
Advance against expenses {nofe - 10.02) 48,710 44,742
138,231 124,680
Deposlts:
Long term deposits {note - 10.03) 3,533 3,330
Short term deposits {note - 10.04) 15.404 7.058
18,937 10,408
Prepayments
Ingurance premium 5,140 5,004
Rent, rates and taxes 16,029 22 341
21.169 27.345
176,337.74 162,434
10.01 Advances fo employees
Employees car advances 3,464 3,333
Employees personal accounts 148 115
Festival advance 32,977 31,024
House building advance 50,932 45 466
87,521 79,938
Advancs to employees reprasents amount of advances recovarable in cash from employess by the company.
; n&es
nses 1,258 1,088
15,484 13473
31,858 30181
48,710 44,742

nts amount to advances to employees, various partles which will be adjustad In the subssquent years.



Taka in’ 600

As at June 30
2017 2018
10.03 Long term deposits
Security deposits against telephone 106 106
Security deposits against electricity supply 449 449
Sundry security deposits 2,956 2,772
Security deposifs against chemicals 23 23
3,533 3,350
10.04 Short term deposits
Court fes Stamps 10 10
Depasits against franking machine 6 2
Deposits against duty 15,388 7.047
15404 7,058
11.00 Cash and Cash Equivalent
Cashin hand (note - 11.01) 1,078 936
Remittance in transit (Through Pay Order) 1,547 805 1,991,899
Cash at banks (note - 11.02) 31,322,454 14,085,124
Fixed deposit receipts (note - 11.03) 1.038.241 2.235.307
33,909,578 18,313,266
11.01 Cash in hand
Head office 698 631
Depot 380 305
1,078 936
11.02 Cash at banks
Short notice deposit (SND) (note - 11.02.1) 31,472,755 13,076,305
Current account (note - 11.02.2) (205,138} 359,784
Collection account {{nots - 11.02.3) 26,381 629,397
Dividend account (note - 11.02.4) 28456 19.638

31,322 454 14,085,124
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11.02.1 Short notice deposit (SND)

AB Bank Ltd.

Agranl Bani Lid.

Bank Asia Lid.

Brac Bank Lid.

Citibank N/A

Eastern Bank Lid.

Janata Bank Lid.

Mercantile Bank Lid.

One Bank Lid.

Prime Bank Ltd.

Pubali Bank Ltd.

Sonall Bank Ltd.

Standard Charterad Bank
NCC Bank Ltd

NRB Bank Ltd

Tha Hongkeng and Shanghigh Banking Corporaticn
Trust Bank Ltd.

Unlted Commarcial Bank Lid.

11.02.2 Current account :
Agranl Banik Lid.
Ona Bank Lid.
Janata Bank Ltd.
Sonali Bank Ltd.
Marcantile Bank Lid.
Standard Chartered Bank

* Figure in the brackst rapresents Book Ovardraft
11.02.3 Collection account:

Agrani Bank Lid.
Janata Bank Lig.
Pubali Bank Ltd.
Sonall Bank Ltd.
United Commarcial Bank Lid.

11.02.4 Dividend account:
Standard Chartered Bank

11.03 Fixed deposit recsipts { FDR )

Dhaka Bank Ltd.

SBAC Bank Ltd.

EXIM Bank Ltd.

Al Arafa lalaml Bank Lid
Bangladesh Commarce Bank Ltd
First Security Islami Bank Lid
NRB Bank Ltd.

Soclal Islam| Bank Ltd.

Taka In" 000
As at June 30
2017 2016
981,154 2,524,368
137,887 105,537
113,818 586,156
1,581,281 302,878
84,435 422,070
3.812.21 450,808
550,583 732,403
7.428,330 1,858,358
4 835,230 1,734,840
85 86T 227,638
681,724 385,727
200,621 87,960
1,468,252 547,323
7.070,529 -
1,088,700 -
835,333 153,006
27448 911,800
510,332 1,985,334
31,472,755 18,076,306
574 {8,318)
54,950 58,192
185,122 252,696
{30,340) &
2.110 -
{417 ,554) 57,210
{205.138) 359.784
189 8,340
22,539 618,102

- 275,552

- 52,850

106,156 557,978
104,488 -
104,485 -
208,060 -

- 217,091

= 111,813

- 62,675

- 269,588

- 51,436

= 52,850

206,548 373,426

308,494 209,807

1.038.241 2.235.30T7
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Talka In® 000
As at June 30
1200 8hars CapHal 2017 2016
No. of Shares
Authorised capital:
100,000,000  Ordinary Sharss of Tk. 10 each 1,000,000 1,000,000
lssued, Subscribed and Pald-up capital:
1,275,000 1,275,000 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each fully paid up in cash 12,750 12,750
1,225,000 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each fully lssued as fully pald-up bonus
12500 shares for consideration other than cash. 12740 1220
2500000 (5 inary shares of Tk. 10 each issued as fully peid-up bonus (stock dividend) I #0
shares In the ratlo of 2 share for every 5 shares held
1,000,000 On 31st January 1884 ‘ 10,000 ‘ ‘ 10,000
1.400,000 On 22nd March 1947 14.000 14,000
2,400,000 24,000 24,000
Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 sach lssued as fully pakd-up bonus {stock dividend)
R ghares In the ratlo of 1 shere for every 1 share held on 31 January 2009 L 150
Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued as fully paid-up bonus {stock dividend)
L shares in the ratio of 2 share for every 1 share held on 06 February 2010 150 Lo
Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued as fully paid-up bonus (stock dividend)
Ll shares in the ratio of 1 share for every 2 share held on 12 May 2012 L Lo
Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each izsued as fully paid-up bonus (stock dividend)
2ou shares in the ratio of 1 share for every 2 share held on 28 June 2012 20,200 2050
Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued as fully paid-up bonus (35% stock
AeEm dividend) held on 16 february 2013 Ao 155
Ordinary shares of Tk.10 sach issued as fully paid-up bonus (10% stock
A0 dividand} held on 15 February 2014 R 50
___ 210 982,321 962,327
12.01 Classification of shares by holding
Class by numbsr of sharas | | No.ofHolders | No. of Shares| | Holding %
Less than 500 7,859 1,385,034 1.41
From 500 to 5,000 3,621 5,486,359 5.59
From 5,001 fo 10,000 27 1,944 576 1.98
From 10,001 to 20,000 131 1,874,182 1.9
From 20,001 to 30,000 49 1,222139 1.24
From 30,001 to 40,000 18 650,991 0.66
From 40,001 ta 50,000 10 456,727 D46
From 50,001 to 100,000 28 2,041,118 2.08
From 100,001 to 1000,000 48 11,566,177 1.7

From 1,000,001 and above 8
Total 12.041




1292 Composition of Shareholders as at 30 June 2017

Niivis. o shiaraholders As at 30 June 2017 As at 30 June 20186
Ne. of Shares | Helding % Ne. of Shares | Holding %
Bangladesh Pefroleum Corporation {(BPC) 48,455,662 5035 49,455,662 §0.35
Public and Private Institutions 26,018,610 2649 25085916 2554
Investment Corporation of Bangladesh (IGB) 5,498,091 5.60 2,624,888 2.67
Forsign Investors 1,623,593 1.86 - -
Individuals {Bangladeshi) 15,438,794 16.71 21,066,284 2145
Total 98,232,750 100.00 98,232,750 100.00
Taka in' 000
As at June 30
2017 2016
13.00 Accounts payable
Other supplies 37,571,528 26,330,358
Other charges 297,574 217,608
37.869.102 26.547.968
14.00 Supplies and expenses payable
Revenue charges 10,807,070 10,230,818
Duty, rates and taxes 71,610 44,247
Royalty 71,122 7,122
Employess' remuneration 10,318 -
11.060.120 10,346,168
15.00 Due to afflllated companies {note - 34}
Bangladesh Petroleum Corporation (BPC) 83,117,082 63,488,776
Jamuna Oil Company Limited 171,622 182,624
Eastern Lubricant and Blenders Limited 94,182 11,6686
Liquified Petroleum Gas Limited 17,948 35,066
83.400.815 63.718.132
16.00 Other Liabilities
Customers' and agents' credit balancas 1,693,304 2,381,140
Employess' fund 124,023 52,763
Sacurity deposits 151,081 138,768
Tax deducted at source 1,043 144
Employees' personal accounts * 31,970 27,367
nditure 31,884 28,593
jon and Welfare Funds 149,622 138,770
589,920 458,278
2.772.847 3.225.824

ers and Officers of the company.
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Taka in' 000

As at June 30
2017 2016
17.00 Dividend payable
Unclaimed Dividend (note - 17.02) 137,094 101,240
Fractional Dividend 1498 1.498
138,502 102,738
17.01 Dividend paid during the year
Balance as at 01 July 2016 101,240 11,151
Add: Cash Dividend for the year 2015-2018 982,327 982,328
1,083,567 1,093,479
Less: Payments made during the ysar (137,004} {101,240)
Balance as at 30 Juna 2017 946473 992,239
17.02 Llabllity for unclaimed dividend
Remained unclaimed on account of Individuals (Bangladeshi)
Dividend outstanding for the years:
2016 38,752 -
2015 15,599 17,566
2014 32,944 33,387
2013 15,569 15,813
2012 8,718 8,873
201 11,407 11,466
2010 6,085 6,103
2009 1,748 1,756
2008
2007
2006 or before




Taka In' 600

As at June 30
2017 2018
18.00 Income tax payable / (racalvabila)
Balance as at 01 July 2016 211,286 172,416
Add: Pravision made during the year.
For current year 665,503 599,899
Setflement of previous year's tax liability {107 592) {68,7586)
789,177 703,558
Payment made during the ysar:
Tax deducted at source for supplying petroleum (U/S 52) {252,938) (198,338)
Tax deducted at source on FDR (U/S 53F) {188,921) (143,515)
Tax deducted at source on import (U/S 53) (25,743) (24,004)
Advance tax (U/S 64) {160.000) (126.435)
{627,603} (492,292)
Balance as at 30 June 2017 141,575 211.266
19.00 Position of Pending Tax Assessment
[Recoverable) Payable
Accounting| Assesement| as per order of Tax
Year ) Yaar pl;aparlmant Remarks
Taka, 000
2001-02 | 2002-03 117,554 | Reclification U/S 172 - pending in the High Court.
2002-03 | 2003-04 111,045 | Recfification /S 173 pending - AICT reopened LS 120 after iribunal order
200304 | 200405 97,610 | Raclification L/S 173 pending - AJCT reopened U/S 120 after fribunal order
2004-05 | 200506 37,901 | WIS B3(2)/ 82c/ 156/ 159/ 83(2)/ 156 - Rectification of mistake U/S 173
2005-06 | 2006-07 8,640 | High Court against 82¢ - result in favour of POCL
2006-07 | 200708 (13,572) | Refum submitted U/S 828B
2007-08 | 2008-09 41,766 | High Court - result in favour of POCL
2008-09 | 200810 (295) | Return submitted U/S 82BB
2009-10 | 2010-11 - | Refum submitted U/S 82BB
2010-11 | 201112 {125,116) | Return submitted U/S 82BB
201112 | 201213 - | Retumn submitted U/S 8258
201213 | 201314 - | Retum submitted U/5 82BB
Raturn submitted U/S 82BB
Return submitted U/S 82BB
- | Refum submitted U/S 8288
275.514




20,00 Deforred Tax
Deferred tax liability has been calculated below at the applicable fax rate on the difference between the carrying value of

fixed assets and their respective tax base.
Taka In' 000
As at Juns 30
2017 2016
Balance as at 01 July 2016 175,733 146,350
Add: Provided / {adjusted) for the year 12.296 29.383
Balancs as at 30 June 2017 188,031 175,733
Reconclliation of Deferred tax llablliles/{assets)
Taka in 000
Carrying amount on the
Taxable/ (Deductible)
date of statement of Tax base ;
financial position temporary difference
Taka Taka Taka
(a) As at 30 June 2017
Property, plant and equipment 1495481 743,356 752.125
Defesred tax liability { Tax Rate - 25% ) 188,031
(b} As at 30 Juns 2016
Property, plant and squipment 1.408.129 105.198 702,930
Defered tax liability ( Tax Rate - 26% ) 175,733
21.00 Long Term Loan
Loan Account - Storage Tank at GDL 110,078 110,078
Equity Account - Storage Tank at GDL 73,385 73,385
183,463 183,463

Long ferm liabifities represents fund from Govt. of Bangladesh (GOB} for the construction of,
MT HSD Storage tanks at Godnail Depot.GOB is providing the 60% of the fund 2s Loan @
as Equity. The Loan has been repayable in 20 years with a grace period of 5 years.




Taka in' 000

Yeear andad June 30
2017 2018
22.00 Gross earnings on Petrofeum Product
Gross Eamings (Hote 22.01)
Turnover {Nets 22.02) 146,560,308 135,244 817
Leas: Cost of goads sold (Note 22.02) 144.101.598 133.347.120
2451705 1.897.697
201 Gross Eamings
I MalorProducts  GrossEamings  Packaging Handling &LE""“"!MI Net saming Net saming
HOBG 161,384 - {231} (5,908) 155,244 79,762
Jot A-1 750,145 - {1,347 {4.015) 744,783 651,464
MS 237,108 - {287) {27,347) 209481 244998
8KO 27,61 - {151} (841) 24,619 617
HSD 921,764 - {4,400} 26,157 943,521 528,208
LDO 686 - {2} (126) 558 1,001
FO 110,801 - {850} 28,501 139,752 187,688
MTT 2,424 - (22} (443) 1,958 668
SBP 825 - (3} (233) 589 103
JBO 1,802 - {23} 2,162 s 3465
Sub Total 2,214,647 - {T128) 18,906 2226427 1,758,984
Il Minor Products
Lubs & Groases 210,170 {23,480} {17} - 188,673 107 985
LPG{Cylindars) 5170 - {13} - 5,157 5172
Bitumsn 3,080 - (37) - 3023 2,030
Other Products 24,857 {15) - - 24 842 14,876
Sub Total 243,058 {23,405) (3] - Z19,498 150,163
Grand Total ZAST,705 {23495 {7.183) 18,906 2445928 1,369,147
2202 Tumaover and Cost of Goods Sold
L Malor Products Year ended 30 June 2017 Yoar onded 30 June 2016
Tumover  Cost of goods sold Tumover Gost of goods soid
MT. D0 Tk. 000 Th. 000 MT. 000 T 000 Tk 000
HOBC 65 7508128 1,347,743 82 8,579,078 6,488,836
Jot A-1 376 22 655,704 21,805,559 348 21,519,507 20,857,554
M3 83 9,695,656 5,458 552 | 6,458,600 5,224,241
SKO 42 3,382,135 3,384,524 48 4,135,091 4,106,013
HSD 1,226 91,484,336 an,572,572 1,062 82,062,872 81,547,701
LDO 1 52,783 52,087 3 220,164 218,378
FO 182 8,248 544 8,137,643 183 11,328,146 11,158,654
MIT 8 550,882 548458 2 181,483 188,872
SBP 1 114,768 113,043 - 445 30,495
JBO [ 658,567 656,764 7 619,813 618,198
Sub Total 1,989 144,372,503 142,157,856 1,767 133,184,237 131,440,044
Il Minor Products
4 1,528,964 1,318,714 4 1,486,942 1,355,661
4 202,450 187,320 5 220,174 214,981
10 425 898 422 833 7 325,836 323,787
0 25 448 4,792 27628 12,837
18 2.185.801 1.943.743 16 2.060.580 1.907.07%

2,008 148,559,303 144,101,558 1,783 135,244,817 133,347,120




Z3.02

23.03

24.00

25.01

Administrative, Selling and Distribution Expsnsss

Salaries, wages and banefits{note - 23.01)
Depraclation {(note - 4.00)

Fusl and power

Stores and spares

Repairs and maintsnancs (note - 23.02)
Rent

Travelling and conveyance

Aviation Service feas paid to Shell {note - 33.00)
Printing and stationsry

Insurance

Lagal and professional fees

Rates and taxes

Agdvertizamsnt

Communication expenses

Entertainment

Directors' fees and expenses (note - 30)
BPC service charges

Audit fees

Other charges {note - 23.03)

Racoveries of Service charges from ELBL

Salaries, wages and bensfits
Salarlas, wages and bonus
Walfare and benafita
Contribution to panslon fund
Contribution to provident fund

Rspairs and maintenance
Plant and Machinery
Bullding

Others

Other Chargeas

Common depot expenses (1/3 share )
Security expenses {Police / Ansar)
Casual Labour wages

Miscellanans expensas

Financlal Expenses

Bank Charges
Interest on WPPF & WF

Other Oparating Incoma
Sundry Incoeme (note - 25.01)
Profit from Product handling
Gain from tanker freight rates
Miscellaneous receipts

Sundry income - nat

Land rent/Piant hira/service charges from Eastem Lubricants Blenders Ltd.
Rent recelpts from Fllling Station and Power Station

Sarvics Charges recalpts from Private Powsr Siatlon

Taka in' 000

Year ended Junea 30
2017 2018
1,248,153 843,672
159,480 120,473
53,779 52,147
52,617 43,088
37,533 38,872
arad 27,6886
17,208 15,690
20,200 15,189
8,626 9,172
7,629 7.780
4272 2118
B,074 6,153
3,682 4372
3,723 3,976
3,334 3,429
1,013 285
1,050 700
140 140
124 877 102,523
1,780,711 1,305,148
(500) (500)
1,780,211 1,304,849
462 444 371,858
576414 330,558
173,007 117,877
36,286 23,335
1.248,153 B43,872
22,520 22,003
11,260 11,001
3,753 3468
37,533 36,872
4,863 4,174
12,156 8,545
88,520 72,512
15,438 17,282
124,977 102,523
3,303 3,338
48,939 50.914
52,242 54,252

118,520
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Taka in® 000
Yaar snded Juna 30
M7 2018
2500 Opereting Profit on Agro=Chamicals Trading
Sales 817,882 806,926
Cost of Sales:
Product Cost {nots - 26.01) {461,906) ‘ (496,912)
Other Cost - direct (84 470) (97,837)
{556,376) {584,748)
Gross Profit 261,486 212,477
Administrative, selling and disiribution expenses
Salarias, wagas and benafite (nots - 26.02) 184,844 124,299
Depraclation {note - 4.00) 18,834 17,3186
Stores and apares 3,503 83
Advertisement 3,338 5427
Fuel and powar 5435 7,382
Travelling and conveyance 2914 5816
Rent 8,685 4,652
Insurance 2,051 2,360
Rapairs and maintenanca (note - 26.03) 1,087 4
Rates and taxes 1,064 1,251
Printing and statlenery 508 847
Communication expenzes a3s 1,233
Entertainment 485 445
Other Charges 28,358 28,100
258.152 199.145
Operating profit 3,334 13,032
28.01 Product cost
Year anded 30 June 2017 Year andad 30 Juns 2016
Crtw{MT) Amount{Tk.} Qtw(MT) Amount(Tk.)
Opening Stock 1,331 249,810 1,466 248,739
Purchazed/ Manufacturad (note -28.02) 3978 393,619 4,029 498,083
5,302 843,529 5495 748,822
Closing stock (note - 28.02) 1,218 181,623 1,331 245,910
4095 451,906 4164 436,912
26.02 Salaries, wages and benefits
Salanieg, wages and bonus 93,288 59,145
Other benefits 58,943 41,805
Contribution o pension and PF 32,712 23,349
184.844 124288
26.03 Repalrs and Malntenance
Plant and machinery 554 2
Building 511 2
Others 22 -
1.087 [ )
27.00 Non-Operating Income
Profit on disposal of fixed assets {Pefroleum trading) 183 1,477
assets (Agro-Chamical trading) 227 79
for Agro Chemical Trading = 10,000
1,181,432 810,770
818,016 674,215
& store 4,703 1.334

1,784,561 1,497,876
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28.03 Analysls of Materlal Consumed (Agro-chemlicals trading):

Yeour ended 30 Jung 2017 Yoar onded 30 June 2016
Qty. Tk. 000 Qty. Tk. 000
(a) Raw Materials- Furadan MT 2,522 155,481 2431 193,389
(b) Packing Materials Various 28,717 39427
184,198 232,816
28.04 Value of raw materials, packing materials and stores & spares consumed (Agro-chemicals trading} :
July-2018 to June-2017 July-2015 to June-2016
Tk. 000 % Tk. 0600 %
import 148,284 78 183,974 79
Indigenous 39417 21 48,904 4|
187,701 100 232,878 100
Raw and Packing Materials {(Note-28.03) 184,198 232316
Store and Spares 3,503 62
187,701 232,878

28.05 Value of purchases!/ Manufactured of Agro-Chemicals Products

July-2016 to June-2017 July-2015 to June-2016

Tk. 000 % Tk. 000 %

Import 354,257 80 448,276 80
indigencus 39,362 10 49,608 10
393,619 100 458,084 100

28.06 Agro-Chemical (Furadan}- Capaclty and Production

: s ; Production Qty
lo Shi | D
Unit | Capacity (Single Shift) 30JuntT 30Jun-16 nereased [ (Decreased) (%)
MT 3,000 241 2,359 2.0
Reasons for variance:
Quantity of production increased during the year due fo rise in market demand.
Taka in’ 000
Year ended June 30
2017 2016
29.00 Earning Per Share
the ordinary shareholders (Tk.) 2,031,251 1,873,603
hares at the end of the year 98,232,750 88,232,750

ic Th. 20.68 Tk. 19.07
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30.00 Directors' Fees and Expense
Datzils of Direclors’ fees & expenses paid during the year are a3 follows:

Nams of the Directors and Managing Director. || Gross || VAT Deducted | | NetPaid |
Tk Tk. Tk
Mr. Nazimuddin Chowdhury (Chairman) 51,750 6,750 45,000
Mr. Sadaruddin Ahmed 3,500 4,500 30,000
Mrs Farzana Mamiaz 40,250 5,250 35,000
Mr. Md. Arifuzzaman Miah Tutul 40,250 5,250 35,000
Mr. Nurul Amin 51,780 6,750 45,000
Mr. Md. Abdul Awwal 51,750 6,750 45,000
Mr. Md. Masudur Rahman { MD ) 11,500 1,500 10,000
Mr. Md. Abul Khair ( Ex. MD ) 40,250 5,250 35,000
Mr. Ahmed Jamal Khan Chowdhuri 40,250 5,250 35,000
362,250 47,250 315,000
Taka in' 000
Year ended June 30
Padiiir 2017 2016
Diractors' Fees paid-Gross 362 414
Meeting expenses 651 585
1013 959

31.00 Remuneration of MD, managers and officers:

Taka In * 600 Taka In * 000
July-2016 to June-2017 Juh-2015 to June-2016
MD Managers  Officers MD Managers Officers
31.01 Remuneration:

Salary,allowances and bonus 1912 96,537 122 302 1823 89,315 105,530
House rant allowanca:
House rent 1,024 25,365 44,379 803 18,210 35,761
Other utilities 305 4,085 5,325 210 3,105 3,985

1,329 29,420 49,704 1,013 21,315 39,746
Leave encashment 425 12,041 31,199 80 373 499
Provident fund 254 5210 6,422 243 5,112 6,259

3,820 143,208 209,627 3,158 118,115 152,034
Numbser of Employees 1 60 226 1 66 226

31.02 House Raemnt The Managing Director, Managers and Officars are paid cash allowancs,
Accommodation 8 Managers are provided with furnished accommodation.

31.03 Transport The Managing Director and Deparimental Heads are providad with fres use of Company's car
subject to Imi. Other Managers are pald cash assistance, subject to limit.
Officers are paid cash allowances.

31.04 Telaphona Residential telephona for mainly Company's business- for Managing Dirsctor and Managers,
subject to limit.

31.08 Madlca The Managing Director, Managers and Officers are provided with
company ;

31.06 Insurance The Mana?ln Director, Managers and Officers are provided with
according to the company policy.

31.07 Remuneration  The Directors other than the Managing Director, who i an ex-officio
remunaration except for fees and expenses in connection with attending to



32.00

33.00

34.00

Employees

Number of Employees whose salary was Tk. 3,000 or above

Expenditure In forelgn cumency at equivalent EDT

Aviation service fee to Shell Intsmational Petrolium Company Lid. (SIPCL)

Related Party Transactlons

Taka In' 000
Year ended Juns 30
2017 2016
1110] | 1145 |
1.110 1145
20.200 15.139
20,200 15199

During the year, the company carried cut a number of tfransaction with related parties in the normal course
of business and on an ams length basis. The name of these related parties, nature of transactions and

balance as at 30.06.17 in accordance with the provisions of BAS-24 are presented below:

Balance as on
Nams of the Partles Relationship Naturs of Transactlons 30th June, 17

Bangladesh Psfroleum Corp.(BPC) | Parent Concem Multiple Business 83,117,061 (Cr)

Bangladesh Pefroleum Corp.(BPC) | Parent Concem Multiple Business 76,855,972 (Dr)

Eastem Lubricants Blenders Lid, Subsidiary of BPC Blending of Products 94,183 (Cr)

Eastem Lubricants Blenders Lid, Subsidiary of BPC Blending of Products 5,000 (Dr)

Meghna Petroleum Lid. Subsidiary of BPC Product Exchange 1,053,774 {Dr.)

Jamuna Qil Comp. Lid. Subsidiary of BPC. Product Exchange 1.479,228 (Dr)

Jamuna Qil Comp. Ltd, Subsidiary of BPC. Product Exchange 171,622(Cr)

Liguified Petroleum Gas Lid. Subsidiary of BPC. Product Supply 17,948 (Cr}

Detalls of transactions

Name of the Partles Opening Balances Prov::dy::nng M'L:::dwi':""g Closing Balance

Bangladesh Pstroleum Corp.{(BFC) 63,488,776 (Cr.) 133,902,138 114,273,851 83,117,081 (Cr.)

Bangladesh Petroleum Corp.{BFC) 61,019,151 {Dr.) 34,983,825 19,146,804 76,855,972 (Dr)
Eastern Refinery Ltd. 1,628 (Dr.) - 1,628 Nil

' Lid. 11,666 (Cr.) 325480 242 964 984,183 (Cr)

Ltd. 5,000 (Dr.) - ¢ 5,000 (Dr.)

490457 (Dr.) 563,317 1,063,774 (Dr.)

737,168 (Dr.) 742,080 - 1,479,228 (Dr.)

182,624(Cr.) 215 11217 171,622(Cr.}

k iquified Pelroleum Gas L33 35,066 (Cr) 116,811 133,928 17,949 (Cr)
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Taka In ° 000
30-Jun-17 30-Jun-16

35.00 Contingent Assets

Interest realizable for delayed payment from BIMAN & BCIC 5,289,001 4,219,998

Claims realizable from Bangladesh Railway 13,853 13,853

Amount realizable from BPC on account of sale of Jet-A1 io the foreign Airlines. 43,589 43,589

5,346,443 4,277 440

356.00 Contingent liablities

Guarentees issued by the company’s bankers fo third parties on counter

indemnities given by the company against the bankers limit at Tk. One Crore

sacured by hypothecation over the company's inventories and book debts. . -

Confirmed irrevocable lefters of cradit (net of margin) opened by the banks-

having bankers limit at Tk. 10 crores, secured by hypothecation over the

inventories and book debts of the company. 13.363 950
37.00 Capital Commitments L 1487

Authoriged but not contracted 514 463 1,102,911

Authorisad and Confracted for but not provided-pending execution 1,837,010 876,265

Order for local supplies services pending execution 45,300 52,929

2,200,773 2,032,105

38.00 Net asset value per Share

The compasition of Net Assets valus per share is given below :

i} Net Assets Valus during the year ( Tk. ) 10,176,814 9,127,890

i) Numbsr of Ordinary shares at the end of year 98,232,750 98,232,750

Net Asset Value { NAV ) per share 103.60 92.92
39.00 Operating cash flow per share

The composition of Operating Cash Inflow/{Outfiow)

value per share is given below :

ij Operating Cash Inflow/(Qutflow) during the year (Tk) 11,436,126 7,880,243

i) Number of Ordinary shares at the end of year 98,232,750 98,232,750

Operating Cash Inflow / {Outflow) per share Tk 116.42 Tk. 80.22

40.00 The quantum of potential liabiiity at the reporting date for the value of employees unuiilized eamed leave has
neither been ascertained nor any provision therefor been made in the financial stat
41.00 Events after reporting pariod
The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 07 November 2017 recomme
(Tk.108,05,80,250) @Tk.11.00 per share for the year ended 30 June 2017.
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42.00 Financlal risk management

42.01

The Company management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework. The Company's risk management policies are
established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Company, fo set appropriate risk limits
and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence o limits. Risk management policies, procedures
and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions and the Company's
activities. This note presents information about the Company's exposure to each of the above risks,
the Company's objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the
Company's management of capltal. The company has exposure at the following areas of risk.

a} Credit risk

b} Liquidity risk

¢} Market risk

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet s contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Company's
recsivables. Management has a credit policy in place and the exposure to credit risk is monitored
on an ongoing basis. In monitoring credit risk, debtors are grouped according o their risk profile,
i.e. their legal status, financial condition, agsing profile etc. Accounts receivable are related to sale
of petrolium and agro-chemical produced. The maximum exposure to credit risk is represented by
the cammying amount of each financial assst in the statement of financial position. Credit sales as
compared to the total sales are insignificant. Government institutions are allowed to purchase on
credit.

4202 Exposure to credi risk

42.03

42.04

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum
exposure to credit risk at the reporting date was:

Taka in ' 000 Taka in ' 000
30 June 2017 30 June 2016

Accounts receivables 16,021,443 14,611,081
Dus from affiliated companies 79,393,974 62,253,404
Advance, deposit & prepayments 176,338 162,434
Cash and bank balance 35,612,126 23,117,512
131,203,880 100,144,431
Ageing of accounts receivables

Less than 6 months 5,666,192 4,129,212
Over 6 months but less than 12 months 2,376,582 3,263,762
Over 1 year but less than 2 years 7,320,693 7,208,999
Over 2 years 657,976 9,107
16,021,443 14,611,081

Ageing of due from affiliated companies
Less than 1 years 25,655,413 25,591,016
than 2 years 3,897,079 3,500,736
than 5 years 4,036,932 4,036,932
than 10 years 15,262,227 15,259,684
30,538,323 13,865,037

79,393,974 62,253,404




42.05 Liquldity risk

42.06

42.07

42.08

43.00

44.00

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they fall
due. The Company's approach to manags liquidity {cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far
as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabiliies when due, under both
normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Company's reputation. Typically, the Company ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash
equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, ingluding finangial obligations through
preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of the financial
obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment within
due date.

The followlng are the contractual or legal maturitles of finandlal labliitles :

Taka in' 000
As at June 30
2017 2016

Liability for trading supplies and services 37,869,101 26,547,966
Liabilities for supplies and expenses 11,060,120 10,346,188
Customers' and agents' credit balances 1,693,304 2,381,140
Employees’ fund 124,023 52,763
Security deposits 151,081 138,768
Tax deducted at source 1,043 144
Employses' personal accounts 31,970 27,367
Liabilities for Capital Expenditure 31,884 28,593
Workers' Profit Participation and Welfara Funds 149,622 138,770
Others 589,920 458,279
51,702,068 40,118,978

Market risk

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest
rates will affect the Company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The
objective of market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within
accaptable paramesters.

Exposurs to currency risk

There was no exposure to foreign currency risk on the reporting date.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on bomowings. However the
company do not have any outstanding bank borrowings on the reporting date thus they are not

exposed to any interest rate risk.But the company has taken a loan from the Govt.of Bangladesh of
BDT 110,078,000 with a fixed interest rate of 5 %.

Gurantee
There was no gurantee to third party on 30 June, 2017.

Date of Authorization
The board of directors has authorized these financial statements for public issue on 07 November
2017.

e I

Mehluddin Ahmed  Md. Masudur Rahman (Ahmed Ja&l Khan Choudhu
CFO & Company Secretary CEO & Managing Dirschor Dlrector
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